[TALL WER |

¥ R, City of Fall River Massachusetts .

e Ban |

Office of the City Clerk SRR LR

ArisoNn M. BOUCHARD InES LEITE
City CLERK AssisTanT City CLERK

MEETINGS SCHEDULED
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TUESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2023

______,___,L—__—————-—‘"—'_

AGENDA

PUBLIC_HEARING (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON

5:55 P.M.
HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFEAIRS MEETING [F IT RUNS PAST 5:55 P.M.)

Pole Location
Massachusetts Electric Company for one new pole location as follows:

Guild Street One (1) new pole

The petitioner is proposing the installation of a 35' pole and anchor in front of 143 Guild Street,
approximately 185’ south of the centerline of the intersection with Mount Hope Avenue. This
pole (Pole 4) will he utilized to guy/brace an existing pole (Pole 3) and be a stub pole to brace
the dead end wires on Pole 3.

In accordance with Plan No. 30508646 Dated: January 4, 2023

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)

1. Citizen Input
2. Transfers and appropriations (see #7 below)
3. *Resolution - Discuss real estate taxes and exemptions with the Chair of the Board of

Assessors and the City Administrator (adopted 1-10-23)

7:00 P,M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the following reappointments to the Council on Aging
a. Carolyn Burton
b. Barbara Jean
¢c. Susana Ribeiro
d. Lorraine Sherry

2. *Mayor and notification of Fall River Housing Authority appointment of Commissioner
Jo Ann Bentley as the designee to the Community Preservation Committee.

3. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the reappointment of John Frank, l1l, to the Board of
Appeals

4. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the reappointment of Richard J. Souza to the Sewer
Commission

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 » EMAIL city_c erks@fallriverma.org



5. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the reappointment of Elizabeth Andre to the Planning

Board :

6. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the reappointment of Eric Keily to the Board of
Appeals {Alternate)

7. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appointments to the Council on Aging

a. Joan Mello
b. Joyce Landry
8. *Mayor and Orders:
a. To create a stabilization fund to be called “Opioid Settlement Receipts Stabilization
Fund”
b. Transferring the sum of $931,039.86 from the General Fund
to the Opioid Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund
c. Accept the fourth paragraph of MGL Ch. 40, Section 5B, which provides for the
dedication to a stabilization fund to be effective for the fiscal year beginning on July 1,
2023 '
9. *Mayor and Department of Community Utilities - Water Division’s proposal for Bristol -
County ARPA funding in the amount of $2,000,000 for Waterfront Storm Water Corridor
Project for Route 79
10. *Mayor and Depariment. of Community Utilities - Water Division's proposal for Bristol
County ARPA funding in the amount of $3,000,000 for the partial removal of 450 lead
service lines from curb stop to water meter for residential customers
11. *Mayor and request for extension to submit the Quarter 2 budget report to the City
Council in February

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS - None

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Human Services, Housing, Youth and Elder Affairs recommending:
Grant Leave to Withdraw

12, *Resolution — Discussion on access to housing and homelessness with local community
organizations

Referral to Committee on Finance .
13. *Resolution — Administration prepare presentation to address the needs of City Parks
and leagues, including football and baseball fields

Committee on Regqulations recommending:
Adoption

14,  *Transfer of auto repair license no. 263 located at 830 Globe Street from Jose Beirao
d/b/a Beirao's Auto Repair Co., Inc. to Mario P. Loureiro d/b/a Marios Auto Repair &
Sales, Inc.

ORDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS

15. *The City Council and Administration requesting that Representatives and Senators in
both the state and federal government begin aiding in the process to add Veterans
Memorial Bicentennial Park to the National Historic Parks Registry.



16. *The Administration, a representative from the Assessor’s office and a representative
from the Department of Veteran’s Services provide financial information re the City's
participation with Massachusetts Tax Work Off Program

CITATIONS - None
ORDERS — HEARINGS

Pole Location
17. Massachusetts Electric Company — one (1) new pole in front of 143 Guild Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
18. Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
Joseph Silva d/bfa Supreme Auto, located at 421 Third Street

19. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
David J. Motta d/b/a Action Cycles, located at 326 Pleasant Street

20. Revocation of License for an Auto Repair Shop at request of owner:
Luis Pereira d/b/a LP Auto Repair, 1201 Slade Street, License No. 311

21. Police Chief’s report on licenses:
2023 Taxicab Drivers
Akeem Bariow Roger W. Correia Maurice Lievesley
Jeff C. Middleton Antonio Sparshott

2023 Livery Drivers
Ferhat Ozakcaoglu

2023 Livery Vehicles
Ferhat Ozakcoaglu ~Mercedes GLE350

22. " *City Council meeting schedule from February through December 2023

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

23. *Claims

24, *Letter from Kevin Aguiar re School Committee Members Compensation
25, *Planning Board Minutes — December 14, 2022

City Council Minutes
26. *Public Hearing —~ December 27, 2022
27. *Commitiee on Finance —~ December 27, 2022
28. *City Council — December 27, 2022
29. *City Council Special Meeting — January 3, 2023
-30. *Committee on Finance — January 10, 2023
31. *City Council — January 10, 2023

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES - None

i Clty Clerk




- FINANCE 2
City of Fall Biber, A Gy Cunoid

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)

'WHEREAS, many residents have questions and concermns regarding real estate taxes,
and

WHEREAS, there are various exemptions available to senior citizens, veterans and
others, and

WHEREAS, preliminary tax bills also create various questions, now therefore

BE [T RESOLVED, that the Committee on Finance convene with the Chair of the Board
of Assessors and the City Administrator to provide information to residents on the billing process
and available exemptions. '

In City Council, January 10, 2023
Adopted.

A true copy. Aitest:

Aiaro ] Bsatord.

City Clerk



Aséessor’s Office FINANCE.,&W

One Government Center Room 313

Fall River, MA 02722
Phone: (508) 324-2300 R =0 SRRy =i
Fax: (508) 324-2301 ’
Emai‘l: assessors@fallriverma.ord nm 3 20 P 12: Ob
- i CITY CLERA e
Statutory Exemptions (AL RIVER. FIA

All Exemptions you must own & occupy as of July 1st

Clause 41C ($500)'Senior

*Must own a single family OR 3 family or less
*Must own & occupy as of July 1, 2022, owned & occupled the property, or any other
MA property as domicile for any 5 years
*65 yrs old as of July 1, 2022
*Gross Income (includes social security, pensions, salaries & rents, etc)
-amounts not to exceed : single $20,000 married $25,049
Allowable Soc. Security deduction from gross income: single $ 5,201  married $7,802
{ex: applicant’s 2021 total gross income as single status is $18,000 yr. $18,000 - $5,201 =
. $12,799.)
*Assets (including checking, savings, CD's and 1RA’s) as of July 1, 2022
(single: asset limit $28,000 married: asset limit $30,000)

Clause 17D ($175) Senior or Surviving Spouse

*Must own a single family OR 3 family or less

*Must own & occupy as of July 1, 2022, owned & occupied the property, or any other
MA property as domicile for any 5 years

*70 or over or Surviving Spouse of any age :

*Assets (including checking, savings, CD's and IRA’s) as of July 1, 2022 (asset limit$40,000}

Veteran Exemptions
(The veteran must own & occupy as their domlcde as of July 1“)

Clause 22 ($400) *\eterans with a service-connected disability of 10% or more .
- *\/eterans awarded a Purple-Heart



FINANGE 2
*Spouses (where the domicile is owned by the yeteran’s spouse} and the ======

surviving spouse (who have never remarried)of veterans entitled to clause 22
exemption

. Clause 22A ($750) #\/eterans who suffered in the line of duty the loss or permaﬁent loss of use of

“one footor one hand or one eye OR received the Congressional Meda! of Honoy,
Distinguished Service Cross, Navy Cross or Air Force Cross ' )
*prisoners of War
*Spouses (whe re the veteran’s spousé Owns the domicile) or the Surviving
Spouses of veteran entitled to clause 22 A exemption

Clause 22C {$1500)  *Veterans. who suffered total disability in the line of duty and received

Clause 22D (F

assistance in acquiring “specially adapted housing”

ULy
#Surviving spouses (who have never remarried) of (1) military personnel {including

 members of the National Guard on active duty} who went missing in action during

active duty and are presumed to have died, or (2) military personnel (inciuding
members of the National Guard on active duty) or veterans who died as a proximate

- result of injuries sustained or ilinesses contracted during active duty service.

*A surviving spouse must have lived in Massachusetts for at least 2 consecutive years
before the tax year begins {or fived in Massachusetts for at least 1 consecutive year before
the tax year begins, if the legislative body of your city or town has voted to accept this
jocal option). If not, the deceased military or guard member or veteran had to have been
domiciled in Massachusetts for at least 6 consecutive months before entering the service.

Clause 22E (51000} *Veterans who have a service-connected disability of 100%.

*Spouses (where veteran’s spouse owns the domicile} or surviving spouses of
veterans entitled to exemption under Clause 22E,

Clause 22F (FULL} *\feterans who are paraplegics, or have a 100% disability for service-connected

blindness. -
* Spouses, {where veteran's spouse owns the domicile) or surviving spouses of
veteran entitled to exemption under Clause 22F.

Clause 22H (FULL} (*effective FY2023) Goid Star Parents

*gurviving parents or guardians of {1) military personnel (including members of the .
National Guard on active duty) who went missing in action during active duty and are



FINANCE %

presumed to have died, or (2) military personnel {including members of the National
Guard on active duty) or veterans who died as a proximate result of injuries sustained or
illnesses contracted during active duty service.*

*A surviving parent or guardian must ‘have lived in Massachusetts for at least 5
consecutive years before the tax year begins. If not, the deceased military or guard
member or veteran had to have been domiciled in Massachusetts for at least 6
consecutive months before entering the service.

Clause 22G ($400) (effective £Y2023) Veterans whose property has been conveyed to a Trust:

*\/eteran otherwise eligible fora clause 22, 22A,22B,22C,22D,22E of 22F exemption
when legal title is held by a trustee, conservator of other fiduciary for the person’s
benefit, if the :

Clause 37A ($500) Legally Blind

*proof of legal blindness (as of July 1%

*You must submit a current “Certificate of Legal Blindness” from the Massachusetts
Commission for the Blind with each year's application. ‘

*own & occupy the property '

RDmIA e,



| - __FINANCE 3
D L S . Michae.I J- HHefferndn 7T T T T
e Commissioner of Revepue

OIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES
MA DEPARTHMENT oF REVENUE

Sean R. Cronin
yf %j Ty Senior Deputy Commissioner

3 SN 20 P11 -
TAXPAYER’S GUIDE TO LOCAL_PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS
- ~CITY N IR oL W '
| SENIORS™™ ™
Clauses 41, 41B, 41C, 41 C'.

The Department of Revenue (DOR) has created this fact sheet to provide general information
about local property tax exemptions for seniors. It is not designed to address all questions or
issues and does not change any provision of the Massachusetts General Laws. To find out
about the specific eligibility and application requirements in your city or town, you must
contact your local board of assessors. The DOR cannot determine your eligibility or give you
legal advice. Property taxes are assessed and collected by cities and towns, not by the DOR.
Under state law, only your board of assessors, as the local tax administrator, can decide whether
you qualify for an exemption. If you disagree with its decision, you may appeal to the state

Appellate Tax Board {or county commissioners if your county’'s government has not been
abolished).

INTRODUGTION

- Cities and towns may give property tax exemptions to some individuals as defined by state law. An
exemption discharges a taxpayer from the legal obligation to pay all or a part of the tax assessed

for the fiscal year. Exemptions are found in various clauses of Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 59, Section 5 (M.G.L.c. 59,8 5).

Ciauses 41, 418, 41C or 41C provide exemptions to seniors who meet specific ownership,
residency, income and asset requirements. Seniors 70 or older may, alternatively, qualify for
exemption under Clauses 17,17C, 17C% or 17D, which provide a reduced benefit, but have less
strict eligibility tequirements. Clause 41 is the basic exemption for seniors. Over the years, as
income and asset values rose, the Legislature enacted alternative exemptions (Clauses 418, 41C
and 41C%), and options within those exemptions, that cities and towns may adopt.

Clause 41 applies unless the legislative body of youf city or town has voted, subject to local

charter, to accept another clause. The most recently accepted clause establishes eligibility rulés in
your city or town. -

EXEMPTION Clauses 41, 41B,41C  $500

AMOUNT Clause 41C% 9% of the average assessed valuation of
‘ residential property in your city or town.

The Clause 41C exemption may be increased up to $1,000, by vote
of the legislative body of your city or town.

The Clause 41C% exemption may be increased up to 20% of the
average assessed valuation of residential property in your city or
town, by vote of the legislative body of your city or town.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.



' Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors . FENANCE‘“& Rev. 11/201 6‘

APPLICATIONS

You must fite an application for each fiscal year with the assessors
in the city or town where your property is located, The application is
due on April 1, of three months after the actual tax bills are mailed,
whichever is later. Filing on time-is required. By law, the
assessors may not waive this filing deadline, nor act on a Jate
application, for any reason. Filing an application does not entitle
you to delay your tax payment.

DOCUMENTATION

You must provide the assessors with whatever information is

reasonably required to establish your eligibility. This information
may include, but is not fimited to:

1. Birth certificates.
2. Evidence of ownership, domicile and occupancy.
3. Income tax returns, bank and other asset account statements.

NUMBER OF
EXEMPTIONS'

With limited exceptions, you may only receive one exemption under
M.G.L. c. 59, § 5 for each fiscal year. If you qualify for more than
one, you will receive the one that provides the greatest benefit. You

may receive an exemption and if qualified, defer all or a part of the
balance of the reduced tax.

ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS

You must satisfy tests relating to age, domicile, ownership,
occupancy, annual income and assets. You must meet all
eligibility requirements as of July 1 of the tax year. (The fiscal
year of cities and towns begins July 1 and ends the following June
30.) if you do not meet all requirements as of July 1, you

cannot receive all or any portion of the exemption for that tax
year. - -

If you own the property with someone who is not your spouse, for
example, your children, siblings or other relatives, then each of the

other co-owners must also satisfy the annual income and asset
tests.

You must be 70 or older.

For Clauses 41C and 41 C', the eligible age may pe reduced to 65
or older, by vote of the legislative body of your city or town.

For more information,

please contact your local assessors.




/

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors

FINANCE 3

* Rev. 11/2016

OWNERSHIP AND

DOMICILE domicile is where you

to 5 years, by vote of
1. Under Clauses 41

equal to the same

2. ifyouhold a

a. Youare

You must own and occupy the

family, social, civic and economic
return whenever you are away. You may have more than one-
residence, but only one domicile. '

For Clauses 41B,41C a
domicile in Massachusetts for 10 consecutive years before the tax
year begins, and have owned and occupied the property, or any

other property in Massachusetts, for any 5 years. The 10 year
continuous domicile requi

be worth at least $4,000. You may own
joint owner or as a te
with someone wha is

ownership interest in the p
joint owner with one other person.

life estate in the dom
3. |f your domicile is heldin a

property as your domicile. Your
r principal and legal home is located, your
life is centered and you plan to

nd 41C%, you must also have had a

rement for Clause 41G% may be reduced
the legislative body of your city or town.

, 418 and #41C, your ownership interest must
this interest solely, as a
nant in common. If you own the property
not your spouse, your exemption will be
percentage of the exemption as your
roperty, for example, 50% if you are a

icile, you are the owner.
trust, you are the owner only if.

a trustee or co-trustee of that trust, and
b. You have a sufficient beneficial

interest in the domicile.

INCOME LIMITS

persona
security or certain p
year, the ass
allowance, W

If you are single,
$6,000 (Clause 4

annually by the perce
gross receipts ki

apply only if the
subject to local

Your income (gross receipts) forthe p
exceed a specified limit.

Gross receipts means
than taxable income for federal or state income tax purposes.
Ordinary business expenses
| or family expenses.

legislative body of your city or town ha
charter, to accept the local option. -

revious calendar year cannot

Each clause has a different limit.

income from all sources and is broader

and losses are deducted but not
If you received income from social

ublic pensions systems in the prior calendar
essors will deduct

hich is set by the DOR each yeatr.

a “minimum social security”

your allowable gross receipts can ‘rangé from
1) to the limit for the
tax credit for single non

you are married, the limit is
| of you and your spouse and ranges from $7,000 (Clause 41) to the

limnit for the “circuit breaker” state income tax ¢
head of household filers (Clause 41C%).

For Clausés 41,41Ba

“circuit breaker” state income
_head of household filers (Clause 41CY%). If
based on the combined gross receipts

redit for single non-

nd 41C, the gross receipts limit may increase
ntage increase in the Consumer Price index

(CPY) determined by the DOR each year. For Clause 41CY%, the
mit may be ap
and your spouse of other household mem

plied to the combined income of you
bers. These adjustments

s voted,

For more information, please contact your loca

| assessors.




| Local Property Tax _Exemptions for Seniors FENANGE 3 Rev. 11/2016

1 ASSET LIMITS “TYour assets (whole estate) on July 7 cannot exceed a specified
limit. Each clause has a different timit.

Whole estate means all assets to which you have legal title
and access as sole, joint owner or trustee that contribute to
your total worth. The value of the applicant's cemetery plots,
registered motor vehicles, wearing apparel and household furniture
and effects located in the domicile is not included in the calculation
of the applicant's whole estate. In addition, the value of the domicile
is generally not included, but depending on the clause, portions

generating income or over a certain number of units may be
included. : :

If you are single, your allowable whole estate can range from
$17,000 {Clause 41) to $40,000 (Clause 41C). If you are married,
the limit is based on the combined whole estates of you and your
spouse and ranges from $20 000 (Clause 41) to $55,000 (Clause
41C). There is no asset limit under Clause 41G%.

For Clauses 41, 41B and 41C, the whole estate limit may increase
annually by the percentage increase in the CP| determined by the
DOR each year. This increase applies only if the legisiative body of

your city or town has voted, subject to local charter, 10 accept this
focal option.

EXEMPTION CREDIT if the assessors decide you are eligible and grant an exemption, the

: amount granted is credited toward and reduces the tax outstanding
on your domicile for the fiscal year. You will not receive a refund
unless you have already paid the entire year’s tax, as reduced .
by the exemption, at the time the exemption is granted.

SALE OF DOMICILE if you are selling your domicile, you should make your attorney

aware that you receive a property tax exemption that reduces the
tax owed for the fiscal year. The sale is a private financial
transaction and as a party, you are responsible for seeing that
the exemption is properly credited at the closing, through
escrow or other arrangements, when the parties make
adjustments for local property taxes or charges. Your city or
town is not responsible for seeing that you and the buyer allocate
the property taxes s0 you get the benefit of the exemption.

For more information, please contact your local assessors. 4




/o

V4

1 ocal Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors

FINANCED
| | —— ev. 11/2016

APPEALS

Appellate Tax Board

The Appellate Tax Board (ATB) is an independent, guasi-judicial
state board that hears taxpayer appeals from local assessors'
decisions on property tax abatements and exemptions. If county
government has not been abolished, appeals may be made to the
county commissioners instead, but assessors may and usually do
transfer those appeals fo the ATB. ATB decisions may be appealed
to the Appeals Court and, ultimately, to the Supreme Judicial Court.

You can obtain the ATB's quide to the property tax appeal process
from its website (www.mass.gov/atb) or by calling 617-727-3100.

Appeal of Action of
Assessors

You have three months from the date of the assessors’ decision
on your exemption application to appeal to the ATB. This
includes decisions to deny any exemption or to grant an
exemption that provides a lesser benefit. If the application
was deemed denied, your appeal must be filed within three
months of the deemed denied date. As a general rule, if the real
estate tax on your domicile is over $5,000, you must also have

paid all preliminary and actual tax installments on time for the
ATB to hear your appeal.

The assessors may grant the exemption or higher exemption in

final settlement of your application during the three month period
for filing an appeal. In that case, you do not have to have filed an
appeal with the ATB. However, if a setllement is not reached and
an exemption not granted during that period, you must have filed

your appeal by the deadiine. If not, the ATB cannot hear the
appeal.

ASSESSMENT AND EXEMPTION CALENDAR

January 1

Property Tax Assessment Date for Next Fiscal Year

July 1

Fiscal Year Begins
Real Estate Exemption Eligibility Date for Fiscal Year

October - December

Actual Tax Bills Mailed for Fiscal Year

November 1 (Semi-
annual Payment
Communities)

February 1 (Quarterly
Payment Communities)

1%t Actual Tax Instaliment Payment Due !

1.Contact your assessors. The due date depends on the payment s
and the date actual tax bills were mailed for fiscal year.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.

ystem used in your community




»

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors. FNANCE m; Rev. 11/2016

April 1, 0r3 Calendar
Months from Mailing of
Actual Tax Bill if later

Personal Exemption Applications to Assessors Due 2

3 Calendar Months from
Filing of Application (or
Date of Written
Extension Given by .
Taxpayer)

Assessors Grant or Deny Exemption _
Application Deemed Denied if Assessors Have Not Acted

3 Calendar Months from
Assessors’ Action on
Application, or Déemed
Denial of Application

Appeal to ATB Due

2 Sdme assessors may accept applications before acfual tax _biils are mailed. If not, or your
application is not approved, you must apply by this deadline to claim the exemption.

For more information, please contact your local assessors. 6




g' 2 D S FINANCE ot Revenue
%@’ I [ ‘ gl

& pivision OF LOCAL SERVICES Sean R. Cronin
‘-M,‘A DESARTMENT GF REVENUE Senio ‘;—R“ﬂ‘;? -,r." ﬁi'unex
il b

| - - | ) L A II\ZHD%' )
TAXPAYER’S GUIDE TO LOCAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMP IONS

CLERA v

| SENIORS Y N e
SURVIVING SPOUSES

MINOR CHILDREN (OF DECEASED PARENT)
Clauses 17,17C, 17C%, 17D -

The Department of Revenue (DOR) has created this fact sheet to provide general information
about local property tax exemptions for seniors, surviving spouses and minor children of a
deceased parent. It is not designed to address all questions or issues and does not change
‘any provision of the Massachusetts General Laws. To find out about the specific eligibility
and application requirements in your city or town, you must contact your local board of
assessors. The DOR cannot determine your eligibility or give you legal advice. Property taxes are
assessed and collected by cities and towns, not by the DOR. Under state law, only your board of
assessors, as the local tax administrator, can decide whether you qualify for an exemption. If you
disagree with its decision, you may appeal fo the state Appellate Tax Board (or county
commissioners if your county's government has not been abolished).

INTRODUCTION

Cities and towns may give property tax exemptions to some individuals as defined by state law. An
exemption discharges the taxpayer from the legal obligation to pay all or a portion of the tax -
assessed for the fiscal year. Exemptions are found in various clauses of Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 59, Section 5 (M.G.L. ¢. 59, § 5).

Clauses 17, 17C, 17C% or 17D provide partial exemptions to (1) seniors, (2) surviving spouses,
and (3) minor children with a deceased parent, who meet specific ownership, occupancy and asset
requirements, Seniors 70 or older may, alternatively, qualify for an exemption under Clauses 41,
41B, 41C or 41C%, which provide a higher benefit, but have stricter eligibility requirements. Clause
17 is the basic exemption for the three categories of taxpayers. Over the years, as asset values

rose, the Legislature enacted alternative exemptions {Clauses 17G, 17C%% and 17D), and options
within those exemptions, that cities and towns may adopt. : .

Clause 17 applies unless the legislative body of your city or town has voted, subject to local
charter, to accept another clause. The most recently accepted clause establishes the eligibility
rules in your city or town.

EXEMPTION $175

AMOUNT The amount may be increased annually up to the percentage increase
in the Consumer Price Index (CP1), as determined by the DOR each
year. This increase applies only if the legislative body of your city or
town has voted, subject to focal charter, to accept this local option.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.




FINANCES

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors, Surviving Spouses, Minor Children Rev.11/2016

APPLICATIONS

You must file an application for each fiscal year with the assessors in
the city or town where your property is iocated. The application is due
on April 1, or three maonths after the actual tax bills are mailed,
whichever is later. Filing on time is required. By law, the
assessors may not waive this filing deadline, nor acton a late
application, for any reasoin. Filing an application does not entitle

you to delay your tax payment.

DOCUMENTATION

You must provide the assessors with whatever information is
reasonably required to establish eligibility. This information may
include, but is not limited to:

1. Birth certificates.
2. Evidence of ownership, domicile and occupancy.
3. Bank and other asset account statements.

NUMBER OF .
EXEMPTIONS

With limited exceptions, you may only receive one exemption under
M.G.L. c. 59, § 5 for each fiscal year. If you qualify for more than one,
you will receive the one that provides the greatest benefit. You may
receive an exemption and if qualified, defer all or a part of the balance
of the reduced tax. '

ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS

You must satisfy tests relating to age or status, domicile, ownership
and assets. You must meet all eligibility requirements as of July 1
of the tax year. (The fiscal year of cities and towns begins July 1 and
ends the following June 30.) If you do not meet all requirements as
of July 1, you cannot receive all or any portion of the exemption
for that tax year. '

AGE AND STATUS

You must be 70 or older tobe a senior.
You must be younger than 18 to be a minor child.

You must have been married fo the decedent at the time of his or her
death, and have neverremarried, to be a surviving spouse.

OWNERSHIP AND
DOMICILE

TYou must own and occupy the property as your domicile. Your
domicile is where your-principal and legal home is located, your
family, social, civic and economic life is centered and you plan o
return whenever you are away. You may have more than one
residence, but only one domicile. If you are a senior, you must also
have owned and occupied the property for any 10 years (Clauses 17,
17C or 17C'%) or any 5 years (Clause 17D).

1. Your ownership interest must be worth at least $2,000. You may
own this interest salely, as a joint owner or as a tenant in commaon.
2. If you hold a fife estate in the domicile, you are the owner.
3. If your domicile is held in a trust, you are the owner only if:
4. You are a trustee or co-trustee of that trust, and
b. Youhave a sufficient heneficial interest in the domicile.

For more information,

please contact your local assessors. -




FINANCE =2

Local Property Tax Ex_emptions for Seniors, Surviving Spouses, Minor Children Rev. 11/2016

ASSET LIMITS Vour assets (whole estate) on July 7 cannot exceed a specified limit.
Each clause has a different limit.

Whaole estate means all assets to which you have legal title and
access as sole, joint owner or trustee that contribute to your
total worth. The value of your cemetery plots, wearing apparel and
household furniture and effects located in your domicile is not
included in the calculation of your whole estate.

In addition, depending on the clause, some of the value of your
domicile and the unpaid mortgage balance is not included, but the
part of your domicile over a certain number of units may be included.

Your allowable whole estate can range from $20,000 (Clause 17) to
$40,000 (Clauses 17C, 17CY% and 17D). It may increase annually by
the percentage increase in the CP! determined by the DOR each
year. This increase applies only if the legislative body of your city or
town has voted, subject to iocal charter, to accept this local option.

EXEMPTION If the assessors decide you aré eligible and grant an exemption, the
CREDIT amount granted is credited toward and reduces the tax outstanding on
your domicile for the fiscal year. You will not receive a refund unless
you have already paid the entire year's tax; as reduced by the
exemption, at the time the exemption is granted and applied.

SALE OF If you are selling your domicile, you should make your attorney aware
DOMICILE that you receive a property tax exemption that reduces the tax owed

' for the fiscal year. The sale is a private financial transaction and as a
party, you are responsible for seeing that the exemption is
properly credited at the closing, through escrow or other
arrangements, when the parties make adjustments for local
property taxes or charges. Your city of town is not responsible for
seeing that you and the buyer allocate the property taxes so you get
the benefit of the exemption.

APPEALS _ _ _
Appellate Tax . The Appellate Tax Board (ATB) is an independerit, quasi-judicial state
Board board that hears taxpayer appeals from local assessors’ decisions on

property tax abatements and exemptions. If county government has
not been abolished, appeals may be made to the county
commissioners instead, but assessors may and usually do transfer
those appeals to the ATB. ATB decisions may be appealéd to the
Appeals Court and, ultimately, to the Supreme Judicial Court.

You can obtain the ATB's quide to the property tax appeal process
from its website (www.mass.gov/atb) or by calling 617-727-3100.

For more information, please contact your local assessors. 3



 EINANCES

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors, Surviving Spouses, Minor Children Rev. 11/2016

Appéal of Action
of Assessors

| deadline. If not, the ATB cannot hear the appeal. ‘

You have three months from the date of the assessors’ decision on
your exemption application to appeat to the ATB. This includes
decisions to deny any exemption or to grant an exemption that
-provides a lesser benefit. If the application was deemed denied,
your appeal must be filed within three months of the deemed denied
date. As a general rule, if the real estate tax on your domicile is
over $5,000, you must also have paid all preliminary and actuat tax
installments on time for the ATB to hear your appeal. ‘

The assessors may grant the exemption or higher exemption in final
settlement of your application during the three month’ period for filing
an appeal. In that case, you do not have to have filed an appeal with
the ATB. However, ifa settlement is not reached and an exemption
not granted during that period, you must have filed your appeal by the

ASSESSMENT AND EXEMPTION CALENDAR

January 1.

Property Tax Assessment Date for Next Fiscal Year

July1

Fiscal Year Begins
Real Estate Exemption Eligibility Date for Fiscal Year.

October -
December

Actual Tax Bills Mailed for Fiscal Year ‘

November 1 (Semi-
annual Payment
Communities)

February 1
{(Quarterly Payment
Communities}

1t Actual Tax Instaliment payment Due '

April 1,0r3
Calendar Months
| from Mailing of
Actual Tax Bill if
later

Personal Exemption Applications to Assessors Due 2

e
' Contact your assessors.

The due date depends on the payment system used in your community

and the date actual tax bills were mailed for fiscal year.

2 gome assessors may accept applications before actual tax bills are mailed. If not, or your

application is not approve

d, you must apply by this deadline to claim the exemption.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.. - 4




FINANCE 3

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Seniors, Surviving Spouses, Minor Children Rev. 11!20’56

3 Calendar Months Assessors Grant or Deny Exemption

from Filing of Application Deemed Denied if Assessors Have Not Acted
Application (or Date o
of Written Extension
Given by Taxpayer)

3 Calendar Months Appeal toa ATB Due
.| from Assessors’
Action on
Application, or
Deemed Denial of
Application

For more information, please contact your local assessors. - 5



DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES : Sean R, Cronin
MA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Sl:lJiOtDEp\Jty Commissioner
?:3 Ll e B sl R B -

ST, . v s FINANCE 3
@ =) ' Commissioner of Revenue SRR
T,

i

rrT—— rm— it

e R L T Tt e S e ..-.-,-{;:ng ‘E‘;w.-‘i-; il R e C e
y 2

TAXPAYER’S GUIDE TO LOCAL PROPERE Y1406 EXEMPTIONS

' Y ELER |
VETERANS  verm—
Clauses 22, 22A, 22B, 22C, 22D, 22E, 22F |

The Department of Revenue (DOR) has created this fact sheet to provide general information
about local property tax exemptions for veterans. It is not designed to address all questions or
issues and does not change any provision of the Massachusetts General Laws. To find out
about the specific eligibility and application requirements in your city or town, you must
contact your local board of assessors. The DOR cannot determine your eligibility or give you
legal advice. Property taxes are assessed and collected by cities and towns, not by the DOR.
Under state law, only your board of assessors, as the local tax administrator, can decide whether
you qualify for an exemption. If you disagree with its decision, you may appeal to the state
Appellate Tax Board (or county commissioners if your county’s government has not been
abolished).

INTRODUCTION

Cities and towns may give property tax exemptions to some individuals as defined by state law. An
exemption discharges the taxpayer from the legal obligation to pay all or a portion of the tax
assessed for the fiscal year, Exemptions are found in various clauses of Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 59, Section § (M.G.L. c. 59, § 5). '

Clauses 22, 22A, 228, 22C, 22D, 22E and 22F provide exemptions to some veterans, their
spouses who own the domicile and their surviving spouses, and some surviving parents and
spouses of active duty military personnel who died during of due to military service.

| APPLICATIONS You must file an application for each fiscal year with the
assessors in the city or town where your property is located. The
application is due on December 15, or three months after the
actual tax bills are mailed, whichever is later. Filing on time is
required. By law, the assessors may not waive this filing
deadline, nor act on a late application, for any reason. Filing
an application does not entitie you to delay your tax payment.

DOCUMENTATION You must provide the assessors with whatever information is
reasonably required to establish eligibility. This information may
inciude, but is not limited to:

1. Evidence of residency, ownership, domicile and occupancy.

2 Certification of a service-connected disability from the U.S.
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) or branch of U.S. military
setvice from which discharged.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.



Local Property Tax Exemptions for Veterans

FINANCE S

Rev. 7/12015

NUMBER OF
EXEMPTIONS

With limited exceptions, you may only receive one exemption
under M.G.L. c. 59, § 5 for each fiscal year. {f you qualify for more
than one, you will receive the one that provides the greatest
benefit. You may receive an exemption and if qualified, defer all -
or a part of the balance of the reduced tax. !

VETERAN

Veterans are individuals who served on active duty in the: Armed
Forces of the United States for certain time periods during peace
or wartime eras and were discharged from military service. Their
last discharge or release must have been under other than
dishonorable conditions. '

ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS

You must satisfy tests relating to residency, domicile, ownership
and service-cannected disability or awards. You must meet all
eligibility requirements as of July 1 of the tax year. (The fiscal
year of cities and towns begins July 1 and ends-the following
June 30.) If you do not meet all requirements as of July 1, you

| cannot receive ali or any portion of the exemption for that tax

year.

| RESIBENCY

Veterans must have (1) been domiciled in Massachusetts for at
least 6 consecutive months before entering military service, or 2)
lived in Massachusetts for at least 5 consecutive years before the
tax year begins (or at least 1 consecutive year before the taxyear -
begins, if the legislative body of your city or town has voted,

subject to local charter, to accept this local option). '

DOMICILE

You must occupy the property as your domicile. If you are a
spouse of a veteran, you and the veteran must occupy the
property as your dornicile. Your domicile is where your principal
and legal home is located, your family, social, civic and gconomic
life is centered and you plan to return whenever you are away.
You may have more than one residence, but only one domicite.

OWNERSHIP

You must own the property.

1 Your ownership interest must be worth at least an amount
ranging from $2,000 to $10,000, depending on the exemption.
You may own this interest solely, as a joint owner or as a
tenant in common. |

2. If you hold a life estate in the domicile, you are the owner.
3. If your domicile is held in a trust, you are the owner only if:
a. You are a trustee or co-trustee of that trust, and
b. You have a sufficient beneficial interest in the domicile.

| EXEMPTION CREDIT

If the assessors decide you are eligible and grant an exemption,
the amount granted is credited toward and reduces the tax
assessed on your domicile for that fiscal year. You will only
receive a refund if the entire tax for the year has already been
paid at the time the exemption is granted.

For more information, p

lease contact your local assessors.




/-

,«/" Local Property Tai Exemptions for Veterans ?ENANCE 3 Rev. 7/2015

SALE OF DOMICILE

If you are selling your domicile, you should make your attorney
aware that you receive a property tax exemption that reduces the
tax owed for the fiscal year. The sale is a private financial
transaction and as a party, you are responsible for seeing that
the exemption is properly credited at the closing, through
escrow or other arrangements, when the parties make
adjustments for local property taxes or charges. Your city or
town is not responsible for seeing that you and the buyer ailocate
the property taxes so you get the benefit of the exemption.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE AND EXEMPTION AMOUNTS

Clause 22 - $400

1. Veterans with a service-connected disability of 10% or more.

2. \eterans awarded the Purple Heart.

3, Surviving parents of military personnel who died in military
service (Gold Star Parents). _

4. Spouses (where the domicile is owned by the veteran’s
spouse), and surviving spouses {(who have never remarried),
of veterans entitled to exemption under Clause 22.

5. Surviving spouses (who have never remarried) of World War |
veterans so long as their assets (whole worth), less any
mortgage on the property, do not exceed $20,000.

Clause 22A - $750

1. Veterans who (1) suffered in the line of duty the joss or
permanént loss of use of one foot or one hand or one eye, or
(2) received the Congressional Medal of Honor, Distinguished
Service Cross, Navy Cross or Air Force Cross. '

| 2. Spouses (where veteran’s spouse Owns the domicile) or

surviving spouses of veterans entitled to exemption under
Clause 22A. '

Clause 22B - $1,250

1 \eterans who suffered in the line of duty the loss or
permanent loss of use of both feet, both hands or both eyes.
2. Spouses (where veteran's spouse owns the domicile) or

surviving spouses of veterans entitied to exemption under
Clause 22B.

Clause 22C - $1,500

1. Veterans who suffered total disability in the line of duty and
received assistance in acquiring "specially adapted housing"
which they own and occupy as their domicile.

2. Spouses (where veteran's spouse owns the domicile) or
surviving spouses of veterans entitled to exemption under
Clause 22C.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.




Local Property Tax Exemptions for Veterans %ENANCE m% Rev. 7/2015

Clause 22D ~ Full

Surviving spouses (who have never remarried) of military
personnel (including members of the National Guard on active
duty) who, on or after September 11, 2001, (1) were killed, or
went missing in action and are presumed to have been killed, in
a combat zone, or (2) died as a proximate result of injuries
sustained or diseases contracted in a combat zone.

A surviving spouse must have lived in Massachusetts for at least
5 consecutive years before the tax year begins (orlived in
Massachusetts for at least 1 consecutive year before the tax
year begins, if the legislative body of your city or town has voted
to accept this local option). If not, the deceased member of the
military or guard had to have been domiciled in Massachusetts
for at least 6 consecutive months before entering the service.

Clause 22E - $1,000

i Veterans who have a service connected disability of 100%.

2. Spouses (where veteran's spouse owns the domicile} or
surviving spouses of veterans entitied to exemption under
Clause 22E.

Clause 22F — Full

1. Veterans who are paraplegics.

2. Spouses (where veteran’s spouse owns the domicile) or
surviving spouses of veterans entitled to exemption under
Clause 22F.

Clause 22A, 22B, 22C, 22E and 22F exemptions are prarated for a domicile greater than a
single-family house. The exemption is the same percentage of the tax as the part of the house
occupied by the veteran, or if deceased, the surviving spouse, for example, 50% if one unit of
a two-family house is occupied by the veteran or surviving spouse.

APPEALS

Appellate Tax Board

The Appellate Tax Board (ATB}) is an independent, quasi-judicial
state board that hears taxpayer appeals from local assessors’
decisions on property tax abatements and exemptions. If county
government has not been abolished, appeals may be made to
the county commissioners instead, but assessors may and
usually do transfer those appeals to the ATB. ATB decisions may
be appealed to the Appeals Court and, uitimately, to the
Supreme Judicial Court.

You can obtain the ATB's guide to the property tax appea
process from its website (www.mass.goviatb) or by calling 617-
727-3100.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.




ANCE@}@@ Rev. 712015

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Veterans

Appeal of Action of You have three months from the date of the assessors’
ASsSessors decision on your exemption application to appeal o the ATB.
This includes decisions to deny any exemption or to grant
an exemption that provides a lesser benefit. If the
application was deemed denied, your appeal must be filed
within three months of the deemed denied date. As a general
rule, if the real estate tax on your domicile is over $3,000, you
must also have paid each actual tax installment on time for the
ATB to hear your appeal.

The assessors may grant the exemption or higher exemption in
final settlement of yout application during the three month period
for filing an appeal. In that case, you do not have to have filed an
| appeal with the ATB. However, if a settiement is not reached and
an exemption not granted during that period, you must have filed
your appeal by the deadline. If not, the ATB cannot hear the
appeal.

ASSESSMENT AND EXEMPTION CALENDAR |

January 1 Property Tax Assessment Date for Next Fiscal Year

Juiy1 Fiscal Year Begins _ :
Real Estate Exemption Eligibility Date for Fiscal Year

October - December Actual Tax Bills Mailed for Fiscal Year

November 1 (Semi- 1% Actual Tax Instaliment Payment Due '

annual Payment 3 -

Communities)

February 1 (Quarterly
Payment Communities)

December 15, or 3 Personal Exemption Applications to Assessors Due *
Calendar Months from '
Mailing of Actual Tax
Bill if later

1 Contact your assessors. The due date depends on the payment system used in your community
and the date actual tax bills were mailed for fiscal year.

2 gome assessors may accept applications before actual tax bills are mailed. If not, or your
application is not approved, you must apply by this deadiine to claim the exemption.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.



Local Property Tax Exempticns for Veterans FENANCE m;w ) Rev. 7/2015

3 Calendar Months from | Assessors Grant or Deny Exemption

Filing of Application (or | Application Desmed Denied if Assessors Have Not Acted
Date of Written : S

Extension Given by
Taxpayer)

3 Calendar Months from | Appeal fo ATB Due
Assessors’ Action on
Application, or Deemed
Denial of Application

For more information, please contact your local assessors. o 6



&8 _ Michael J. Heﬁufé
@ s T v
w z) Commisstoner of Revem
'.’" - -

&/ DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVIGES Sean R, Cionin ‘
Ma DEFARTMENT aF AEVENUE .

jahaatite Reven? Senior%!iig;q& g_n?n‘ns_s;gng
LN :

W e= )

TAXPAYER’S GUIDE TO LOCAL PROPERTY TAX EXEM%"FFONS

CJTY CLEi—)Lf
FALL RIVE

' VERHA
LEGALLY BLIND PERSONS
Clauses 37, 37A

The Department of Revenue (DOR) has created this fact sheet to provide general information
about local property tax exemptions for the legally blind. 1t is not designed to address all
questions or issues and does not change any provision of the Massachusetts General
Laws. To find out about the specific eligibility and application requirements in your cityor
town, you must contact your tocal board of assessors. The DOR cannot determine your -
eligibility or give you legal advice. Property taxes are assessed and collected by cities and towns,
not by the DOR. Under state law, only your board of assessors, as the local tax administrator, can
decide whether you qualify for an exemption. If you disagree with its decision, you may appeal to

the state Appellate Tax Board (or county commissioners if your county's government has not been
abolished).

INTRODUCTION

Cities and towns may give property tax exemptions to some individuals as defined by state law. .
'An exemption discharges the taxpayer from the legal obligation to pay all or a part of the tax
assessed for the fiscal year. Exemptions are found in various clauses of Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 59, Section5 (M.G.L. c. 59, § 5). '

Clauses 37 and 37A provide exemptions for legally blind persons who meet specific occupancy
and ownership requirements. Clause 37 applies unless the legislative body of your city or town
has voted, subject to local charter, to accept Clause 37A.

The eligibility requirements are the same for bath clauses, but Clause 37A provides a higher
exemption benefit.

U e e E L LR e e e e R

EXEMPTION AMOUNT | Clause 37 $437.50
Clause 37A $500.00
APPLICATIONS vou must file an application for each fiscal year with the

assessors in the city or town where your property is located.
The application is due on April 1, or three months after the
actual tax bills are mailed, whichever is later. Filing on time is
required. By law, the assessors may not waive this filing
deadline, nor act on a late application, for any reason. Filing
an application does not entitle you to delay your tax payment.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.



Local Property Tax Exemptions for Legally Blind Persons

FINANCE 3

DOCUMENTATION

You must provide the assessors with whatever information is
reasonably required to establish eligibliity. This information may

include, but is not limited fo:

1. Evidence of domicile and ownership.
2. Proof of legal blindness.

NUMBER OF
EXEMPTIONS

With limited exceptions, you may only receive one exemption
under M.G.L. c. 59, § 5 for each fiscal year. If you qualify for
more than one, you will receive the ane that provides the
greatest benefit. You may receive an exemption and if qualified,
defer all or a part of the balance of the reduced tax.

ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS

You must satisfy tests relating to domicile, ownership and legal
blindness. You must meet all eligibility requirements as of
July 1 of the tax year. (The fiscal year of cities and towns
begins July 1 and ends the following June 30.) If you do not
meet all requirements as July 1, you cannot receive all or
any portion of the exemption for that tax year.

DOMICILE

You must occupy the property as your domicile. Your domicile is
where your principal and legal home is located, your family,
social, civic and economic life is centered and you plan to return
whenever you are away. You may have more than one
residence, but only one domicile.

OWNERSHIP

You must own the property. :

1. Your ownership interest must be worth at least $5,000. You

may own this interest solely, as a joint owneror as a tenant
in common, -

2. If you hold a life estate in the domicile, you are the owner.
3. If your domicile is held in a trust, you are the owner only if:
a. You are a trustee or co-trustee of that trust, and

b. You have a sufficient beneficial interest in the domiciie.

LEGAL BLINDNESS

s

You must submit a current “Certificate of Legal Blindness” from
the Massachusetts Commission for the Blind with each year's
application.

In the first year you apply for an exermption, you may substitute
a statement from a doctar certifying you are legally blind
according to the Commission’s specifications.

EXEMPTION CREDIT

If the assessors decide you are eligible and grant an exemption,
the amount granted is credited toward and reduces the tax
assessed on your domicile for that fiscal year. You will only
receive a refund if the entire tax for the year has already
been paid at the time the exemption is granted.

For more information, please contact your local assessors.

Rev. 11/2016™




_Local Property Tax Exemptions for Legally Blind Persons

SALE OF DOMICILE if you are selling your domicile, you should make your attorney
aware that you receive a property tax exemption that reduces
the tax owed for the fiscal year. The sale is a private financial
transaction and as a party, you are responsible for seeing
that the exemption is properly credited at the closing,
through escrow or other arrangements, when the parties
make adjustments for local property taxes or charges. Your
city or town is not responsible for seeing that you and the buyer

| allocate the property taxes so you get the benefit of the
exemption.

APPEALS

Appelate Tax Board The Appellate Tax Board (ATB} is an independent, quasi-

: : judicial state board that hears taxpayer appeals from local
assessors’ decisions on property tax abatements and
exemptions. If county government has not been abolished,
appeals may be made to the county commissioners instead, but
assessors may and usually do transfer those appeals to the
ATB. ATB decisions may be appealed to the Appeals Court
and, ultimately, to the Supreme Judicial Court. |

You can obtain the ATB’s guide to the property tax appeal
process from its website (www.mass.qov/atb) or by calling 617-

727-3100.
Appeal of Action of You have three months from the date of the assessors’
Assessors decision on your exemption application to appeal to the ATB.

This includes decisions to deny any exemption or to
grant an exemption that provides a lesser benefit. If the
application was deemed denied, your appeal must be filed
within three months of the deemed denied date. As a general
rule, if the real estate tax on your domicile is over $5,000, you
must also have paid all preliminary and actual tax instaliments
on time for the ATB to hear your appeal.

The assessors may grant the exemption or higher exemption in
final settliement of your application during the three month
period for filing an appeal. In that case, you do not have to have
filed an appeal with the ATB. However, if a settlement is not
reached and an exemption not granted during that period, you
must have filed your appea! by the deadline. if not, the ATB
cannot hear the appeal.

For more information, please contact your local assessors. 3




FINANCES — -

Local Property Tax Exemptions for Legally Blind Persons Rev. 1172016

ASSESSMENT AND EXEMPTION CALENDAR

January 1 Property Tax Assessment Date for Next Fiscal Year
July 1 Fiscal Year Begins

Real Estate Exemption Eligibility Date for Fiscal Year
October - December Actual Tax Bills Mailed for Fiscal Year
November 1 (Semi- 1%t Actual Tax Installment Payment Due !
annual Payment
Communities)

February 1 (Quarterly
Payment Communities}

Aprii 1, or 3 Calendar | Personal Exemption Applications to Assessors Due 2
Months from Mailing of '
Actual Tax Bill if later

3 Calendar Months from Assessors Grant or Deny Exemption

Filing of Application (or | Application Deemed Denied if Assessors Have Not Acted
Date of Written :

Extension Given by
Taxpayer)

3 Calendar Months from Appeal to ATB Due
Assessors’ Action on
Application, or Deemed
Denial of Application

! Contact your assessors. The due date depends on the payment system used in your community
and the date actual tax bills were mailed for fiscal year.

2 some assessors may accept applications before actual tax bills are mailed. If not, or your
application is not approved, you must apply-by this deadline to claim the exemption.

For more information, please contact your local assessors. 4




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
RECEIVED
W3 N 10 P BSU
PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor CITY CLERK .

FALL E‘I‘JEH HA

January 10, 2023

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center
~ Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Carolyn Burton

Address: 487 Florence Street
- Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 10, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2026

WMerely,
Paul E. Coog
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 e FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



b

City of Fall River
Massachusetts
‘Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN 03 JA 10 P 5
Mayor
CITY CLERK e

January 10, 2023 FALL RIVER, HMA
Council President and
Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following reappointment:
“Name: Barbara Jean

Address: 111 Borden Street, Apt# 518
Fall River, MA 02721

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 10, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2026

Sincerely,

hul £

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



lc

RG] City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
RECEED
PAUL E. COOGAN W3 IO P 155
Mayor '
CiTY CLERM e

January 10, 2023 FALL RIVER, MA
Council President and
Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Couﬁcil President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby tequest the confirmation by the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Susana Ribeiro

Address: 669 Valentine Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 10, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2026

Sincerely,

%

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center o Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

I3 N 10 P L5y

PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor CITY CLER o
FALLRIVER. MA

Januvary 10, 2023

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Lorraine Sherry

Address: 111 Borden Street, Apt# 305
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 10, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2026

Sincerely,

Clad 8

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

P{C/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

o T3,

e a Lp et TUUY
REGEIYEY

i N

i

P
4

a3 a1y P Z2b

PaUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

1Y CLERR o
CITY S RiVER, (A

January 10, 2023

Council President

Members of the Honorable Couneil
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Please find the attached letter from the Fall River Housing Authority advising of their Board’s
vote to appoint Commissioner Jo Ann Bentley as the Housing Authority designee to the
Community Preservation Committee.

Although a vote of the City Council is not needed to confirm the appointment wanted to advise
that the appointment had been made in accordance with Section 2-364 of the Revised
Ordinances. The appointment per ordinance is for a three (3) year term. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Rt

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center s Fall River, MA 02722 _
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 124-2626 « EMAIL mayor(@fallriverma.org



FALL RIVER HOUSING AUTHORITY
85 MORGAN STREET
P.0. BOX 989
FALL RIVER, MA 02722

KEVIN SBARDELLA TELEPHONE 508-675-3500

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FAX 508-677-1346
TIMOTHY MCCOY

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

January 10, 2023

“James Souza, Chairman
Community Preservation Committee
One Government Center—3™ Floor
Fall River, MA 02722 ‘

Dear Chairman Souza;
This will serve.to advise that the Fall River Housing Authority Board of Commissloners, at their
Annual meeting held on Monday, January 9, 2023, discussed the appointment of a Board member to

serve as the Fall River Housing Authority’s representative on the Community Preservation Committee,

Ms. Jo Ann Bentley, Commissioner, has kindly volunteered to serve, and we believe she will be a
very effective member of the Community Preservation Committee.

Very tuly yours, i '

Kevin Sbardella, Executive Director

KS:mjg

CC: Timothy McCoy, Deputy Executive Director
Board of Commissioners
Mayor Paul Coogan
Alison M. Bouchard, City Clerk



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
RECEIYED
PAUL E. COOGAN B M 1g P 259
Mayor
CITY CLERK .o

January 18, 2023 FALL RIVER. MA

“Council President and
Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: John Frank, III

Address: 112 Byron Street
Fall River, MA 02724

Position: Board of Appeals
Effective: January 16, 2023

Expiration: January 15, 2028

Sincerely,

Fael € o

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
- Office of the Mayor
RECFE:
PAUL E. COOGAN : an Ja 1 q .
Mayor . o1
CIVY CLER,
January 19, 2023 FALL RIVER, ji—

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name: Richard J Souza

Address: 266 Kennedy Street
Fall River, MA 02721

Position: Sewer Commission
Effective: December 15, 2022

Expiration: December 15, 2027

/Sl erely,

ol b

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center o Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



" PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

03 AN 19 P s 5

CITY CLERK
FALLRIVER, MA
January 19, 2023

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment:
Name:  Elizabeth Andre

Address: 42 Riverview Street
Fall River, MA 02724

- Position: Planning Board

Effective: October 16, 2022

Expiration; October 16, 2027
Sincerely,
Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
E%i:g & "%t?;.: r‘u}'
PAUL E. COOGAN a3 4 19 o f: 54
Mayor :
CITY £ py
January 18, 2023 LL RIVER Fi——

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following réappointment:
Name:  Eric Kelly

Address: 1427 Highland Avenue
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Board of Appeals (Alternate)
Effective: January 18, 2023

Expiration; January 15, 2025

erely,
3 jM gd
Paul E. Coogany/

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA. 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor | o
M1 P kST
PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor : CITY CLERR o
January 12, 2023 FALL RIVER, MA

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Please see the attached appointment letters for two new members to the Council on Aging Board.
The two individuals being recommended for appointment are both very involved in our Niagara
Senior Center and would be an asset to the Council on Aging as advocates for our seniors.

1 ask for your every consideration with this request. Thank you.

Best Regards,

T b

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Fa
City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

3 AT P kST

PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor CITY CLERK e -
FALL RIVER. MA

January 12, 2023

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Coungil:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the follcw'mg appointment:
Name: Joan Mello

Address: 261 Emmetft Street
Fall River, MA 02721

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 12, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2025

Sincerely,

Paul E. Coogan:
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallnverma Org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
: REOEIYVED
PAUL E. COOGAN Mt P ST
Mayor
CITY GLERK.
January 12, 2023 FALL RIVER, MA

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name: Joyce Landry

Address: 27 Courtney Street, Apt. #4
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Council on Aging
Effective: January 12, 2023

Expiration: April 30, 2024

Sincerely,

o & Coos—
Pau! E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mavor@fallriverma.ore



ELY Ul LAall InNYCL

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

W3 U9 P w00

PaUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CIY CLERK
FALL RIVER HA

January 19, 2023

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following to your Honorable Body. -

1. To create pursuant to the provisions of General Laws Chapter 40,
Section 5B a stabilization fund to be called “Opioid Settlement
Receipts Stabilization Fund”.

2. That the sum of $931,039.86 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to the
OPIOID SETTLEMENT RECEIPTS STABILIZATION FUND, Transfer from the
Opioid Settlement in the GENERAL FUND.

3. Accept the fourth paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 5B,
which provides for the dedication , without further appropriation, of all, or a
percentage not less than 25 percent, of particular fees, charges or receipts to a
stabilization fund established under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section
5B, to be effective for the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

el & @?‘”’“ |

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall Riber, A Gy Councd

January 24, 2023

ORDERED:

To create pursuant to the provisions of General Laws Chapter 40,
Section 5B, the City of Fall River hereby establishes a stabilization fund, to be
called “Opioid Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund”.

For the purpose of funding and implementing the strategies for
responding'to the opioid epidemic, as set forth in detail in the portion of the
Massachusetts State — Subdivision Agreement for Statewide Opioid '
Settlements that is entitled «Municipal Use of 'Abatement Funds”.

Ao



City of Fall Riber, A Gy Gouneid

January 24, 2023

ORDERED: ‘
| That the City of Fall River hereby appropriates the sum of $931,03_9.86
from the GENERAL FUND to the OPIOID SETTLEMENT RECEIPTS
STABLIZATION FUND, bemg the amount of abatement funds currently
apportloned to and received by the City of Fall River for Fiscal Year 2023
from all Statewide Opioid Settlements.

ob



&
R

FY23 >u§.ou1mmo=\._._.m=&,m_. Number Analysis

Line Original/Revised Appropriation ‘Amount Transferred Adjusted Balance
OPIOID STABILIZATION FUND - S | . - $ 931,039.86 .- $ 931,039.86
GENERAL FUND, REVENUE § 931,039.86 $ (931,030.86) $ ;

| certify that there are sufficient funds available for these transfers.

City Atditor
lanuary 24,2023



City of Fall Riber, A Cg Cownced

January 24,2023

ORDERED:

That the City of Fall River hereby accepts the fourth paragraph of
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B, which provides for the
dedication, without further appropriation, of all, or a percentage not less than
25 percent, of particular fees, charges or receipts to a stabilization fund
established under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 3B, to be
effective for the fiscal year _‘beginning on July 1, 2023.



‘ — ——— — 4 PARK PLACE + SUTTE 101 + NEW BEDEORD + MA 02740
MATTHEW ] . TH:OMAS, Eso. MIT@M]THOMASLAW.COM

508.994-1500 + FAX: 5089901916

Adtorney at Law

OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

FAQs FrROM DLS CiTY & TOWN (7/712022)

How can a municipality that receives opioid settlement proceeds after July 1, 2022 use those
funds in FY2023?

A city or town may classify settlement funds received in FY23 as general fund estimated

receipts (Page 3 Local Receipts) and makean appropriation for the settlement purposes by

amending their existing FY23 budget to reflect that new source of revenue before their tax

rate is set. The amount they estimate should be the equivalent of what they raised and

appropriated from taxation for the purpose, otherwise the excess will simply be reducing the
“tax levy.

If a municipality does not follow the above-described process, is there anything else they can
do with these proceeds in FY2023?

If the settlement proceeds are received by March 31, 2023, a municipality can request that
the Director of Accounts update their free cash certified as of the previous July 1 to include
‘the unappropriated proceeds and make them available for appropriation on or before June
30, 2023. If the request is approved before the spring town meeting, the town could then
make the appropriation at their spring town meeting or, in a city, at their subsequent
regularly scheduled meeting.

Can a municipality vote to dedicate to a special purpdse stabilization fund some or all of the
opioid settlement funds it receives? '

Yes. IGR 17-20 outlines the procedures that a municipality can follow to create and dedicate
funds to a special purpose stabilization fund. If a municipality receives opioid settlement
funds before establishing a stabilization fund, it would need to utilize the processes noted
above to appropriate into the stabilization fund after it is created. IGR 17-20 notes the
required votes of the legislative body to effectuate these actions.

Must amounts appropriated from free cash for opioid remediation purposes be closed to the
general fund if they are not expended prior to the next year end?

No. These funds may be reserved as a fund balance reserved for continuing appropriations
until the purpose of the appropriation has been fulfilled.



QP10ID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

MATTHEW J. THOMAS, EsQ. PAGE 2

Attormey ot Law

GENERAL LAWS CHAPTER 40, SECTION 5B

DLS Informational Guideline Release 17-20 (July 2017) (hereinafter “IGR 20-17") explains
that General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B (hereinafter “Section 5B”) allows municipalities and
districts to ‘

- create one or more stabilization funds, which are special reserves into which monies
may be appropriated and reserved for later appropriation for any lawful municipal

purpose.

Balances accumulated ina stabilization fund carry over from one fiscal year to another, and interest
remains with that fund.

As IGR 20-17 further explains, the Municipal Modernization Act made four significant
c¢hanges to Section 5B: ' .

1. First, it eliminated caps on the amount that could be appropriated into the fund in any
year and the aggregate balances of all stabilization funds. Previously, municipalities
and districts could not appropriate into a stabilization fund in any year an amount
exceeding 10 percent of the prior year’s tax levy, or a larger amount, without the
approval of the Director of Accounts, and the total reserved in all funds could not
exceed 10 percent of the equalized valuation of the municipality or district.

2. Second, appropriations made irito the fund may now be approved by a maj ority vote,
. instead of a two-thirds vote. Appropriations from a stabilization fund must still be
approved by a two-thirds vote. Likewise, 2 two-thirds vote is still needed to create

a stabilization fund and to change its purpose.

3. Third, the local treasurer has a broader range of investment options consistent with
the 2014 amendments to municipal and district trust fund investments under General
Laws Chapter 44, Section, 54 and banking laws governing the Commissioner of
Bank’s authority to establish a list of sound investments for banking institutions. See
Chapter 343 of the Acts of 2014.

4. Finally, a new local acceptance provision was added as the fourth paragraph of
Section 5B. Ifaccepted, the local le gislative body, by a two-thirds vote, may dedicate
to a stabilization fund certain revenue streams, including revenue from fees and
charges, except revenues already reserved by law for particular purposes and locally
assessed taxes and excises.



OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

MATTHEW ]. THOMAS, B30
PAGE3

Attpmey gt Lew

A draft of the proposed language for a City Council Vote establishing a Stabilization Fund
for the Opiod Settlement Receipts, and a draft of the proposed language for a City Council Vote
appropriating Settlement Receipts already received to the newly created Stabilization Fund are
attached. ' o

I have also attached a drafts of proposed language by which the City would accept the
provisions of the fourth paragraph of Section 5B, and by which all of the receipts from the Opioid
Settlement would be dedicated to the Opioid Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund. Please note that
while the dedication could be subsequently revoked, it cannot be revoked until it has been in effect
for at least three (3) fiscal years. Since the Commonwealth is currently debating an amendment to
Chapter 40, Section 53 which would allow the creation of a special revenue account for the
Settlement Receipts, and since funds may be expended from & special revenue account without
further appropriation (but subject to the warrant process), it may make senseto accept the provisions
of the fourth paragraph of Section 5B, but not dedicate any funds at this time. The Dedication must
be voted by July 1% of the fiscal year and so there js some time to reconsidér this if the
Commonwealth does not make progtess on the special revenue account amendment.

ALLOWED USES OF OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

The State-Subdivision Agreement sets forth the list of abatement strategies that a
municipality may fund with receipts of the Opiod Settlement, and also contains certain reporting
requirements. A copy of the Massachusetts Abatement Terms as set forth in State-Subdivision
Agreement is attached hereto. The Massachusetts Abatement Terms can also be accessed at
https://Www mass.p:ov/doc/massachusetts~abatement-terms/downioad . :

Pursuant to the State-Subdivision Agreement, there are certain reporting requirements:

Cities and towns that receive annual abatement distributions of $35,0006 or
more, whether individually or pooled through OLRH Shared Service
arrangements, will be required to submit annual reports of their Municipal
Abatement Fund expenditures in the prior fiscal year to BOHHS, starting in
FY2023. The reports shall include, but not be limited to: municipal
abatement funds received; an itemized list of the funds expended for
abatement and administrative costs, if applicable; the unexpended balance;
a brief description of the funded abatement strategies and efforts to direct
resources 1o vulnerable and under-served communities. Additional
reporting-related guidance shall be provided. All municipalities must:
maintain, for a period of at feast 5 years after funds are received, documents
sufficient to reflect that Municipal Abatement Funds were utilized for the
Municipal Abatement Strategies listed herein.



OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS
PAGE4

MATTHEW J. THOMAS, BsQ
Atborney at Law

Proposed Vote Creating a Stabilization Fund For Opioid Legal Settlement Receipts

Ordered, that pursuant to the provisions of General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B,the
City of Fall River hereby establishes a stabilization fund, to be called “Opioid
Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund”, for the purpose of funding and
implementing the strategies for responding to the opioid epidemic, as set forth in
detail in the portion of the Massachusetts State - Subdivision Agreement for
Statewide Opioid Settlements that is entitled “ Municipal Use of Abatement Funds™.

(Requires 2/3 Majority Vote)

Proposed Vote Appropriating Receipts from the Opioid Leral Settiement 0 the Opioid
Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund -

Ordered, that the City of Fall River hereby appropriates the sum of $XXXXX from
the General Fund to the Opio id Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund, being the

amount of abatement funds currently apportioned to and received by the City of Fall
River for Fiscal Year 2023 from al] Statewide Opioid Settlements.

- (Requires Simple Maj ority Vote)

Propoged Vote Accepting the Fourth Paragraph of General Laws Chapter 40, Section SB.

Ordered that the City of Fall River hereby accepts the fourth paragraph of
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B, which provides for the
dedication, without further appropriation, of all, or & percentage not less than 25
percent, of particular fees, charges or receipts to 2 stabilization fund established
under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B, to be effective for the
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023. o

(Requires Simple Majority Vote)

Proposed Vote AppropriatingrReceigts from the Opioid Legal Settlement to the Opioid
Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund

Ordered, that the City of Fall River hereby dedicate 100% of the abatement funds
which maybe apportioned to and received by the City of Fall River from all
Statewide Opioid Settlements to the Opioid Settlement Receipts Stabilization Fund,



MATTHEW J. THOMAS, Eso. OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS
Attoeney at Law PAGE 5

established under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B, effective for
FY?2024, beginning July 1, 2023. '

(Requires Two-Thirds Majority Vote)

MIT
October 14, 2022



MASSACHUSETTS ABATEMENT TERMS
L STATEWIDE COMMITMENT TO ABATEMENT

A Y P Y URAS T LI S A o

The Commonwealth and its municipalities have a shared commitment to using abatement
funds recovered from statewide opioid settlements to supplement and strengthen resources
available to Massachusetts communities and families for substance use disorder prevention, harm
reduction, treatment, and recovery in a matter that:

% reflects the input of our communities, of people who have personal experience with the
opioid crisis, of experts in treatment and prevention, and of staff and organizations that
are carrying out the abatement work;

*

& addresses disparities in existing services and outcomes and improves equity and the
health of individuals and communities disadvantaged by race, wealth, and stigma,
including through efforts to increase diversity among service providers;

& addresses mental health conditions, substance use disorders, and other behavior health
needs that occur together with opioid use disorder (*OUD”);

& leverages programs and services already reimbursed by state agencies and programs,
including direct care reimbursed by MassHealth and the state’s Bureau of Substance
Addiction Services (“BSAS”); and

& encourages innovation, fills gaps and fixes shortcomings of existing approaches;
supplements rather than supplants resources for prevention, harm reduction, treatment,
and recovery; includes evidence-based, evidence-informed, and promising programs; and
takes advantage of the flexibility that is allowed for these funds.? :

This document sets forth: how abatement funds from these settlements must be used by
the state and its municipalities (Sections Il and IID); how the state will support municipal
abatement initiatives (Section IV); and state and municipal reporting requirements (Section V). -

IL STATE USE OF ABATEMENT FUNDS

Abatement funds directed to the staie shall be deposited into the statewide Opioid
Recovery and Remediation Fund to supplement prevention, harm reduction, treatment, and
recovery programs throughout Massachusetts. The Fund is overseen by the Commonweaith’s
Executive Office of Health and Human Services (“EOHHS™) together with a Coungil comprised
of 10 municipal appointees appointed by the Massachusetts Municipal Association and 10 state

2 [, this document, the words “fund” and “support” are used interchangeably and mean to create,
expand, or sustain a program, service, or activity. References to persons with opioid use disorder
are intended in a broad practical manner to address the public health crisis, rather than to require
a clinical diagnosis, and they include, for example, persons who have suffered an opioid
overdose. It is also understood that OUD is often accompanied by co-occurring substance use
disorder or mental health conditions, and it is intended that the strategies in this document will
support persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD and mental health conditions.

3



appointees qualified by experience and expertise regarding opioid use disorder. Appointees
serve for two years. The Council holds public meetings every quarter to identify priorities for
addressing the opioid epidemic in Massachusetts.

III. MUNICIPAL USE OF ABATEMENT FUNDS

Abatement funds allocated to municipalities shall be used to implement the strategies set
forth below. Municipalities are encouraged to pool abatement funds to increase their impact,
including by utilizing the Office of Local and Regional Health’s Shared Service infrastructure.
Municipal abatement funds shall not be used to fund care reimbursed by the state, including
through MassHealth and BSAS, although local or area agencies or programs that provide state-
reimbursed services can be supported financially in other ways that help meet the needs of their
participants.

1. Opioid Use Disorder Treatment .

Support and promote treatment of persons with OUD, including through programs or strategies
that:

a. Expand. mobile intervention, treatment, telehealth treatment, and recovery services
offered by qualified providers, including peer recovery coaches.

b. Support evidence-based withdrawal management services for people with OUD and any
co-occurring mental health conditions. :

c. Make capital expenditures to rehabilitate and expand facilities that offer treatment for
QUD, in partnership with treatment providers. :

d. Treat trauma for.individuals with OUD (e.g., violence, sexual assault, human trafficking,
or adverse childhood experiences) and family members (e.g., surviving family members
after an overdose).

2. Support People In Treatment And Recovery
Support and promote programs Or strategies that:

a. Provide comprehensive wrap—around'services to individuals with OUD, including job
placement, job training, or childcare.

b. Provide access to housing for people with OUD, including supportive housing, recovery
housing, housing, rent, move-in deposits, and utilities assistance programs, training for
housing providers, or recovery housing programs that integrate FDA-approved
medication with other support services. :

c. Rehabilitate properties appropriate for low-threshold and recovery housing, including in
partnership with DHCD-funded agencies and OUD-specialized organizations.

d. Provide peer support specialists that support people in accessing OUD treatment, trauma-
informed counseling and recovery support, harm reduction services, primary healthcare,

4



or other services, including support for long-term recovery encompassing relapse,
treatment, and continued recovery.

e. Provide community support services, including social and legal services, 10 assist in
deinstitutionalizing petsons with OUD.

f. Support or expand peer-recovery centers, which may include support groups, social events,
computer access, or other services for persons with OUD.

Provide transportation to treatment Or recovery services for persons with OUD.

h. Provide employment training or educational services for persons with OUD, such as job
training, job placement, interview coaching, community college or vocational school
courses, transportation to these activities, or similar supports.

i, Increase the number and capacity of high-quality recovery programs to help people in
recovery.

j. Engage non-profits, faith-based communities, and community coalitions to support people
in treatment and recovery and to support family members in their efforts to support the
person with OUD in the family.

k. Support programs for recovery in schools and/or standalone recovery high schools.
1. Support bereaved families and frontline care providers.
3. Connections To Care

Provide connections to care for people who have, or are at risk of developing, OUD through
programs Or strategies that:

a. Support the work of Emergency Medical Systems, including peer support specialists and
post-overdose response teams, to connect individuals to trauma-informed treatment
recovery support, harm reduction services, primary healthcare, or other appropriate
services following an opioid overdose or other opioid-related adverse event.

b. Support school-based services related to OUD, such as school-based contacts that parents
can engage with to seek immediate treatment services for their child; and support
prevention, intervention, treatment, and recovery programs focused on young people.
This should include alternatives to suspension or interaction with school resource officers
such as restorative justice approaches.

c. Fund services or training to encourage early identification and intervention for families,
children, or adolescents who may be struggling with use of drugs or mental health
conditions, including peer-based programs and Youth Mental Health First Aid. Training
programs may target families, caregivers, school staff, peers, neighbors, health or human
services professionals, or others in contact with children or adolescents.



d.

Include Fire Department partnerships such as Safe Stations.*

4. Harm Reduction

Support efforts to prevent overdose deaths or other opioid-related harms through strategies that:

a.

Increase availability of naloxone and other drugs that treat overdoses for first responders,*
overdose patients, individuals with OUD and their friends and family, schools, '
community-based organizations, community navigators and outreach workers, persons
being released from jail or prison, or the public.

Provide training and education regarding naloxone and other drugs that treat-overdoses.

“Naloxone Plus” strategies to ensure that individuals who receive naloxone to reverse an
overdose are linked to treatment programs or other appropriate services.

Approve and fund syringe service programs and other programs to reduce harms
associated with drug use, including supplies, staffing, space, peer support services,
referrals to treatment, fentanyl checking, syringe collection and disposal, connections to care,
and the full range of harm reduction and treatment services provided by these programs.

Support mobile units that offer or provide referrals to harm reduction services, treatment,
recovery supports, primary and behavioral health care, recovery support, or other
appropriate services to persons with OUD. :

Promote efforts to train health care providers, students, peer recovery coaches, recovery
outreach specialists, or other professionals that provide care to persons who use opioids
or persons with OUD in crisis training and harm reduction strategies.

Active outreach strategies such as the Drug Abuse Response Team model or the Post
Overdose Support Team model.

Provide outreach and services for people who use drugs and are not yet in treatment,
including services that build relationships with and support for people with OUD.

5. Address The Needs Of Criminal-Justice-Involved Persons

Support diversion and deflection programs and strategies for criminal-justice-involved persons
with OUD, including: '

a.

Programs, that connect individuals involved in the criminal justice system and upon
release from jail or prison to OUD harm reduction services, treatment, recovery support,

. primary healthcare, prevention, legal support, or other supports, or that provide these

3 Gafe Stations currently operate in Fall River and Revere. See, e.g., https://www.mma.org/fall-river-fire-stations-
become-safe-stations-for-people-seeking-addiction-treatment/.

4 Municipalities can purchase discounted naloxone kits from the State Office of Pharmacy Services. See
h@s://www.mass.gov/scrvice-details/ bulk-purchasing-of-paloxone.

6



services.

Co-responder and/or alternative responder models to address OUD-related 911 calls with
greater OUD expertise.

Public safety-led diversion sirategies such as the Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion
model.

Participate in membership organizations such as the Police Assisted Addiction Recovery
Tnitiative for training and networking and utilize law enforcement training opportunities
such as the Safety and Health Integration in the Enforcement of Laws on Drugs (SHIELD)
model. ' '

6. Support Pregnant Or Parenting Women And Their Families, Including Babies With

Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome

Support pregnant or parenting women with OUD and their families, including babies with
neonatal abstinence syndrome, through programs or strategies that provide family supports or
childcare services for parents with OUD, including supporting programs such as:

a.

7. Prevent Misuse Of Opioids And Implement Prevention Education

FIRST Steps Together, a home visiting program for parents in recovery that currently
has seven sites serving cities and towns across the state;

Pregnant/post—partum and family .residential treatment programs, including and in
addition to the eight family residential treatment programs currently funded by DPH; and

the Moms Do Care recovery support program that has grown from two to ten programs
in the state.

Support efforts to prevent misuse of opioids through strategies that:

a.

Support programs, policies, and practices that have demonstrated effectiveness in
preventing drug misuse among youth. These strategies can be found ata number of existing
evidence-based registries such as Blueprints for Health Youth Development

(https://www blueprintsprograms.org/).

C.

Support community coalitions in developing and implementing a comprehensive strategic
plan for substance misuse prevention. There are a number of evidence based models for
strategic planning to consider including but not limited to the Strategic Prevention
Framework developed by the U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (ht_tps://www.samhsa.gov/sites/default/ﬁles/20190620-samhsa-strategic-
prevention-framework-guide.pdf) and Communities That Care developed by the

.

University of Washington (https:llwww.commumtiesthatcare.net/programs/ctc-plus/).

Engage a robust multi-sector coalition of stakeholders in both the development and
implementation of the above stated strategic plan  (hitps://www prevention-

5 See https.//paariusa.org



first.ore/centers/center-for-community-engagement/about-this-centet/).

d. Support community-based education or intervention services for families, youth, and
adolescents at risk for OUD.

“e. Support greater access to mental health services and supports for young people, including
services provided in school and in the community to address mental health needs in young
people that (when not addressed) increase the risk of opioid or another drug misuse.

f. Initiate, enhance, and sustain local youth health assessment through the implementation
of a validated survey tool to develop localized strategic plans that will inform the best
ways to institute or enhance strategies to reduce and prevent youth substance misuse,
including mental health services and supports for young people, intervention services for
families, and youth-focused programs, policies, and practices that have demonstrated
effectiveness in reducing and preventing drug misuse.

~IV. STATE SUPPORT FOR MUNICIPAL ABATEMENT AND INTER-MUNICIPAL

STATE SUPPOR T FOK VU N I A A N o

COLLABORATION

EOQHHS and the Department of Public Health (DPH), including through its Office-of
Local and Regional Heaith (OLRH), will support municipal abatement initiatives by providing
strategic guidance to help Massachusetts municipalities select and implement abatement
strategies and effectively pool their resources through inter-municipal Shared Service
Agreements, as well as other technica} assistance. By pooling resources, functions, and
expertise, a consortium of cities and towns can expand the public health protections and services
they offer residents. ' '

In addition, EOHHS/DPH will collect information regarding municipal abatement and
publish an annual report to provide the public with information about the municipal abatement
work and to highlight effective strategies, lessons learned, and opportunities for further progress.
The support for municipal abatement described in this Section IV will be funded by the state '
abatement funds described in Section II, above.

V. REPORTING AND RECORD-KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

A. STATE REPORTING. Annually, not later than October 1, the secretary of EOHHS shall -
file a report on the activity, revenue and expenditures to and from the statewide Opioid Recovery
and Remediation Fund in the prior fiscal year with the clerks of the senate and the house of
representatives, the house and senate committees on ways and means and the joint committee on
mental health, substance use and recovery and made available on the executive office of health
and human services’ public website. The report shall include, but not be limited to: revenue
credited to the fund; expenditures attributable to the administrative costs of the executive office;
an itemized list of the funds expended from the fund; data and an assessment of how well resources
have been directed to vulnerable and under-served communities. EOHHS filed its first Annual
Report on October 1, 2021.



B. MUNICIPAL REPORTING. Cities and towns that receive annual abatement
distributions of $35,000° or more, whether individually or pooled through OLRH Shared Service
arrangements, will be required to submit annual reports of their Municipal Abatement Fund
expenditures in the prior fiscal year to EOHHS, starting in FY2023. The reports shall include, but
not be limited to: municipal abatement funds received; an itemized list of the funds expended for
abatement and administrative costs, if applicable; the uriexpended balance; a brief description of
the funded abatement strategies and efforts to direct resources to vulnerable and under-served
communities. Additional reporting-related guidance shall be provided. All municipalities must:
maintain, for a period of at least 5 years after funds are received, documents sufficient to reflect
that M}fmicipal Abatement Funds were utilized for the Municipal Abatement Strategies listed
herein.

6 EOHHS retains the right to modify this reporting threshold.

7 Nothing in this document reduces obligations under public records law.

9



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
PAUL E. COOGAN 2§Z3 g P 259
Mayor
CITY CLERK e
FALL RIVER, H_A,
January 18, 2023
City Council President
Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached for your consideration please find the Department of Community Utilities-Water
Division’s proposal requesting 2 million doltars in Bristol County ARPA Funding for the
Waterfront Storm Water Corridor Project for Route 79.

I ask for your consideration with this request and if additional information is needed please

contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely, |

2 IS

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

American Rescue Plan Act

PauL E. COOGAN Kara HuMm
.. Mayor ARPA Director

January 19, 2023

The Honorable Paul Coogan
Mayor of the City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find the Waterfront Stormwater Corridor proposal seeking ARPA funding from
the Bristo] County Treasury.

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the January 24™ City Council
Meeting it would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

&W_J
a Humm
A Director

One Government Center, 6th floor * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 » khumm(@fallriverma.org



ARPA Fund Use: WATERFRONT STORMWATER CORRIDOR PROJECT
Department of Community Utilities-Water Division

Description of Proposal: Reconstruction of the Davol Street CSO chambers and creating a
: stormwater conveyance system which includes large box culverts
and specially designed and configured manholes that will allow a
Jarge amount of stormwater to pass through a newly constructed
transportation corridor,

Requested ARPA Funds: $2,000,000.00

Item Cost
RT 79 CSO and Sewer Separation work
(Davol Street CSO Chambers/City Pier and $2,000,000.00
President Ave Drainage) ' _ _ .
TOTAL ‘ $2,600,000.00

Category: 5: Infrastructure Water and Sewer

5.6 Clean Water: Stormwater

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

MassDOT has been collaborating with the City of Fall River on the Route 79 — Davol Street Corridor
Improvements project, which is located within the City Pier and President Avenue watersheds, since 2014,
MassDOT has determined that there are a number of project features, not typically included in highway
Transportation projects, that are necessary to be included but are considered non-participating items. These
items, which are the subject of the funding request, include a Stormwater Conveyance System.

The City’s wastewater collection and treatment system is primarily a combined system with more than 200
miles of sewers that transport both sanitary and stormwater flows to the Fall River wastewater treatment facility
(WWTF) or one of the 17 CSO’s that discharges to the Taunton River or Mount Hope Bay. Sewer age and
development over time have resulted in capacity and condition issues that must be addressed as part of
infrastructure renewal projects.

The City Pier and President Avenue watersheds are some of the most developed areas of the City and will
require significant separation of the sewer system over many years in order to mitigate wet-weather impacts
(i.e., CSO’s). The stormwater conveyance system has been designed to convey the projected stormwater flows
of future sewer separation projects from within the watersheds, above the proposed Route 79-Davol Street
Improvements Corridor, ultimately discharging them into the Taunton River.

By constructing this downstream stormwater infrastructure as part of this much larger project, the corridor will
not need to be revisited at a later time, which will have already been revitalized with multimodal transportation,
residential and commercial developments, as well as public access to the beautiful Fall River Waterfront.



City of Fall River : ' O

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
HECE /R

PAUL E. COOGAN 03N 19 P g 0

Mayor :

CITY CLERK |
FALL RIVER, FA—

January 12, 2023

City Council President

Member of the Honorable Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fail River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Membets of the Honorable Council:
Attached for your consideration please find the Department of community Utilities-Water

Division’s proposal requesting 3 million in Bristol County ARPA Funding for the partial
removal (curb stop to water meter) of 450 lead services for residential customers.

I ask for your consideration with this request and if additional information is needed please

contact me. Thank you.

Sincgrely,

st £ o

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River l 0

American Rescue Plan Act

- PauL E. COOGAN Kara HumMm
Mayor : ARPA Director

January 19, 2023

The Honorable Paul Coogan
Mayor of the City of Fall River
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mr. Mayor:

Attached please find the Lead Removal proposal secking ARPA funding from the Bristol County
Treasury. :

If you could please include this proposal on the agenda for the January 24™ City Council
Meeting it would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

AVA

a Humm
'ARPA Director

One Government Center, 6th floor ¢ Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (774) 206-0613 * khumm@fallriverma.org



ARPA FundUse: ~ REMOVAL OF PARTIAL LEAD SERVICE PROGRAM
Department of Community Utilities-Water Division

Description of Proposal: Replacement approximately 450 partial lead services from the
meter to the curb stop near property lines.

Requested ARPA Funds: $3,000,000.00

Jtem Cost
Project Design $150,000.00
Construction Management _ $400,000.00
Water Main Improvements/LSR : $2,250,000.00
Construction Details $100,000.00
Contingency , $100,000.00
TOTAL $3,000,000.00

Category: 5: Infrastructure Water and Sewer
512 Drinking Water: Lead Remediation

Rationale for ARPA Funding:

The City of Fall River received a $10 million in federal grant for the removal and replacement of
a portion of the City’s approximately 3,760 lead service lines that bring approximately 4500
residents drinking water to their homes. A review of the City’s existing inventory indicates an
estimated 760 service lines require full replacement and another 3,000 service lines require
partial replacement in private (curb stop to water meter) to remove the remnant lead pipe from
previous public right of way replacements.

In order to complete the entirety of the removal and replacement of the Cify’ s lead service lines,
more funding is required. The funding form the BC Treasury will allow the City to replace
approximately 450 partial lead services from meter to the curb stop near property lines.

In December 2005, the City and the Massachusetts Department of Bnvironmental Protection
entered into an Administrative Consent Order with Penalty (ACOP-SE-05-D001) due to
conditions related to the City’s public water supply system’s failure to provide its users with safe
drinking water related to elevated levels of lead detected in samples of tap water. The City has
been operating under the ACO since that time. Much of the water system improvements
conducted by the City are driven by compliance with the regulations for lead and copper. The
water now pumped is more “passive,” s0 it does not dissolve copper or lead from water service
pipes. In addition, the City is well into a multi-year program of replacement of lead pipes. The

«] ead Service Replacement Pro gram” is tied to the water main replacement work. The City has
also implemented corrosion control measures. -

However, for the first time since 2006, the City experienced exceedance of the lead action level
during third quarter 2021. Compliance monitoring of 64 households conducted from June

10



10

through September 30, 2021, showed 8 samples with lead detection that exceeded the Maximum
Contaminant Levels. On March 25, 2022, Massachusetts Department of Environmental ‘
Protection issued a Notice of Noncompliance to the City for being in violation of the Lead and
Copper Rule. The City is currently in the process of responding to this enforcement action, but
completion of this project is of the highest priority.



I

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

e el e A A B
L7 B [ W e
3 9o | e

5
Bd B B [

W AN 19 P 204

PAauL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CITY ELERA o ccoam e
' FALL RIVER. MA
January 18, 2023

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

T respectfully request an extension to submit the Quarter 2 budget report to the Honorable City Council in
February. The auditor’s department is in the process of improving the formatting of the report and the
information contained. The extension provides the time needed to provide a more meaningful report with
added input from departments.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Tore @OW/

Paul E. Coogan '
Mayor

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River ”

Massachusetts

Department of Financial Services
TREASUREI{ o COLLECTOR & AUDITOR ¢ ASSESSOR

- AL RvER

EEEN
&L-

Auditor Division REGE

JJE
,_;w

003 AN 19 i:’ 2: 09

PAUL E, COOGAN . _ | . SEDRYK SOUSA
Mayor - CiT\’ oL Ef}.issxstant City Auditor
' FALL RIVER. ¥4

Dear Honorable Mayor, '

I respectfully request an extension of the Quar:tex" 2 Budget Report to the Honorable City
Council in February, The Auditor's Depariment is in the process of updating the formatting of
the report and this extension will provide the time necessary to implement these changes.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

yd SedryW

Assistant Clty Auditor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722 4
TEL (508) 324-2200 « FAX (508) 324-2204 « EMAIL auditors@fallriverma.org



Resolufion — Discussion on access to housing and homelessness with local community organizations I a

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Counciliors:
The Committee on  Human Services, Housing, Youth and Elder Affairs, at a meeting held on January

17, 2023, voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed resolution be

granted leave to withdraw.

/%MQ/ Yok

Clerk of Committees

15-CC-019



City of Fall River, 4 &y Bum

(Councilor Andrew J. Raposo)

WHEREAS, within our community, there is an increased concern of the access fo
housing in the City, and

WHEREAS, if left unaddressed, can lead to increased homelessness and other life-
changing circumstances, and

WHEREAS, community organizations pravide many supports and services to the
* community, and

WHEREAS, these organizations would like to educate the public.on these important
topics, now therefors : ‘

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee of Human Services, Housing, Youth and Elder
Affairs meet with local community organizations to provide infarmation and guidance to the
greater community on this important issue.

In City Councll, September 27, 2022
Adopted. ‘

A true copy. Attest: -

City Clerk

Vg



Resolution — Administration present needs of City parks and leagues ' 3

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on  Human Services, Housing, Youth and Elder Affairs at a meeting held on
January 17, 2023, voted unanimously to recommend the accompanying resolution be

referred to the Committee on Finance.

( /MQ/%/M

Clerk of Committees

1§-CC-019



City of Fall Biber, 4 Gy e

(Committee on Human Ser\}ices, Housing, Youth and Elder Affairs)

WHEREAS, City parks are in need of repair, and

WHEREAS, many baseball and football leagues are independent and do fundraising on
their own, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Finance convene with the Administration to
discuss the needs of City parks and the needs of leagues, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Administration and Park Board be invited to a
future meeting of the Committee on Finance to discuss how to improve our City parks, baseball
and football fields as well as bring forward, in conjunction with the baseball and football leagues,
any immediate capital needs for our City parks, and

. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that bids be obtained and a cost provided to the
Committee on Finance for a strategic Master Plan for all parks and that it be researched
whether Open Space and Recreational grant funding is available for these improvements.

1%



Order — Transfer of auto repair shop license no. 263 from Jose Beirao to Mario P. Loureira at 830 Globe Street ' q

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on
Regulations, at a me_eting held on January 17, 2023, voted unanimously to

recommend that the accompanying order be adopted.

S Yot

: Clerk of Committees

18-CC-018



City of Fall Riber, % Ey Cune/

WHEREAS, the following order for an auto repair shop license transfer was as
follows:

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted for the transfer of
auto repair license no. 263 located at 830 Globe Street from Jose Beirao d/b/a Beirao's
Auto Repair Co., Inc. to Mario P. Loureiro d/b/a Marios Auto Repair & Sales, Inc.

and, on December 27, 2022, the order was referred to the Committee on Regulations
now therefore, be it ' '

ORDERED, that permission be and the same Is hereby granted for:
Transfer of auto repair license no. 263 jocated at 830 Globe Street from Jose Beirao

dfb/a Beirao's Auto Repair Co., Inc. to Mario P: Loursiro d/b/a Marios Auto Repair &
Sales, Inc. ‘ :



City of Fall River, 74 Gy Cune/

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)

WHEREAS, Veterans Memorial Bicentennial Park is the location of both the Vietnam
Veterans Memorial Wall as well as an exact replica of the lwo Jima Monument, and

WHEREAS, this park also contains many memeorial sculptures in honor and
remembrance of veterans throughout American history and hosts multiple ceremonies and
tributes year round, and

WHEREAS, the location of Veterans Memorial Bicentennial Park provides ease of
access to many other public historical attractions, such as Battleship Cove and Fall River
Heritage State Park, and

WHEREAS, Veterans Memorial Bicentennial Park provides preservation of American
history, valuable education to residents and visitors, and distinguished memorials to those who
served our nation, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council and Administration request that Congressman
Jake Auchincloss, Senator Elizabeth Warren and Senator Edward J. Markey initiate whatever
action is necessary to inciude the Veterans Memorial Bicentennial Park within the Federal
Historic Parks Registry.

Filed 1-18-23



City of Fall Bibver, % Gy Buno!

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Tax Work Off Programs are available
to senior citizens, 60 years of age or older, and to veterans, regardless of age, who own
property in select cities and towns in the Commonwealth and pay real estate taxes, and

WHEREAS, there are many parks and organizations that could utilize the employment of
senior citizens and veterans within the City, and }

WHEREAS, the cost of living has increased and placed a farger financial burden on all
residents, especially senior citizens and veterans, and

WHEREAS, property tax credits would greatly assist these eligible residents, now
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,; that the Administration, a representative from the Department of
Veteran's Services and a representative from the City Assessor's office provide information on
the City’s estimated cost to participate in this program and determine if it is a feasible option to
provide financial relief to eligible residents. '

Filed 1-18-23

1V



City of JFall Riber, 4 Fg Coune

ORDERED, that regular meetings of the City Council during 2023 shall be
held as follows, and

~ BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that at said meetings the Committee on
Finance shall begin at 6:00 PM, and the Regular Meeting of the City Council
shall begin at 7:00 PM unless otherwise ordered:

February 28
March 14
28

April 11
25

May 16
30

June 13
27

July 18
August- 15
September 12
26

October 10
24

November 14
28

December 12
26

All meetings shall be held in the Council Chamber, One Government Center,
unless otherwise ordered.



3

A 7B

RECE

@-r

]

H W N _
City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

Cla!mantrs P%I'E%RE{M f{,z/’/l] ’L}fﬁ /ff- 7l /’/1{7 5776/

IVER, M
Claimant’s compléte addresﬁsi ¥ /fﬂfdf)/y T 4’ i ;ﬂ—/:{,%{ % SEA /’%/ it 7,4;;/

Telephone number:  Homie: _S AN (75/4 i/ Work.— SNEFZ 70707

N:Ctyre of claim: {e.g., auta accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
e bhon Freo, rfz?f'?’ 5/—;((/{,/"!{ /'ﬁaéz/*f/ o A C")z:aﬁ"' 1LES j A //{’,/f < 22

Date and time of acmdent'[%f a7/ 7"24,22 {mount of damages claimed: $ [@é%ﬁ@

6. Exact location of the incident: (mclude as much detai] as possible): /G5

/’;fék’ W»O LiGHT SI0E (7 #2579 MIRTRul 57 59 ek i Tese Fts. B ff’t’m?é‘

7. Circumstances of the incident: (attach addrtmnal pages if necessary):
) Zarciosnsr OF T Brancles Frtizn) in [RofirT é’ﬂﬂwﬂ //C:p/ LBl Y 7m0
E14 IRl 77 L5700 THE Apainée 0F A7 797 iy oty 95 207505 E YD A
ot %/m ) SoU 0 G €0E /fﬁﬂ’f’? L7 4245 s 723‘" 5/5‘%{,6?/ 77597 /;f"fi JIRED JTFnes

CRAGHD MY LU Fince AnD SHIASHEL ST OovE

8. Haveyou submitted a claim to :any insurance company for damages arising frgm this incident? Ifso, nameand , ...~
address of insurance company: LYes EHNo . %’Z;g’

T COMTETEE L BERLY PP TEs Z?ffxfwﬁfé/ e //fz”y UL RTT L8 ANTHaile Voot

powoooB

n

YOI cIalm (far example, namesand addresses o‘[‘anv witnesses, wiit
sustamed)

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowl

Date: / 7 /235 Claimant’s signature:

WHENTO Flé If your claiimi is based-on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the madent. If
your:c dalm is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must filg
wrthm two years of the 1nadent. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORI\‘[ FOR YOUR RECORDS. '

Offi of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide Iegal asstslznce to pmrate cmzens.

cial use only:

Copiesforwarded to: B/Cltvclerk ID/Law IQ/CltvCoum:I 0 Cithdmimstratnr [X_Dc/m éé %!




M

1/11/2023

Dear Honorable Mayor Paul Coogan & Honorable Fall River City Council,

| write to you today to request your consideration of a change related to the compensation for
School Commitiee members In Fail River, ‘

The duties and expectations for Fall River School Committee members are quite similar to the
duties and expectations for Fall River City Councilors. The School Committee compensation is

currently less than half of that which the City Council receives. While | do not believe that
anyone serves in either of these two part-time elected positions for financial reasons alone, it

does not make sense to have two different compensation levels for simitar positions.
| respectfully request that the Administration and the City Councll consider passing an ordinance

that reads :
Schoof Commitiee members will receive compensation for performance of their duties equal fo

'the compensation for Fall River City Councilors.

Thank you for your consideration,
T '}S Q
A “l"; -{
Kevin Agular ¥ €2 i
2 Crestwood St ~rm X'Fi
L E
gy b
Y

CAVEN

Fall River, MA 02720
:(j:::

i

E0H o 11wy &

M



City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Planning Department

- DANIEL AGUIAR
City Engineer/Acting Planner

PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor
TO: Alison Bouchard I,
_ . 2
City Clerk = Eﬁ
‘ 2 A
FROM: Fall River Planning Board I :%- rry
e
PLANNING BOARD MINUTES ’:Ej NI
> o

RE:

Vi -
_"‘“"-v-.

December 14, 2022
ai Decem%er 14 2022,

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesd
urpose..af considering

in the 1% Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the
the matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on December 9, 2022,

Cynthia Sevigny, Chair; John Ferreira, Vice Chair; Gloria Pacheco; Elizabeth

Members present:
Andre

Mario Lucciola
Also present: Dan Aguiar, Director of Engineering and Planning; Nina Krueger, Recording Clerk
and Craig Salvador, FRGTV.

Members absent:

“Minutes” of this meeting are as follows:
Ms. Sevigny opened the meeting at 5:30 pm with roll call attendance and reaa’ the Open Meeting Law

statement.

Old Business
01. ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION —~ WOOD STREET
Section 66-185 City Ordinance. Considering the Roadway Reconstruction Plan and Profile of the
Wood Street Ext.

M. Aguiar explained that FHT submitted a revised roadway reconstruction plan the morning of
the meeting that had not yet been thoroughly reviewed. He recommended that the Board continue

the matter to the next meeting to give them more time to make an informed decision.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Mr. Ferreira, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to continue this item to the January 11, 2023 meeting to gain additional information

on the matter.

_ One Govermnment Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2561 ® FAX (508) 324-2564 @ daguiar@fallriverma.org



02.

03.

Documents used during the meeting:
Roadway Reconstruction Plan
Revised Roadway Reconstruction Plan

Memo letter from the Department of Engineering and Planning and the Department of Community |

Utilities,

RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE
Review and discuss the nomination of S. Gourse & Sons Block for the National Register of
Historic Places by the Massachusetts Historical Commission.

Mr. Aguiar referenced an “enclosed nomination form™ that was not attached to the mailing and
explained that the department had reached out to the Massachusetts Historical Commission and
was still waiting for a response. He advised the Board to continue this item to the next meeting in
order to gain additional information.

Alexander Silva, representing the Board of Directors from the Preservation Society of Fall River

was present at the meeting. Mr. Aguiar asked him if he had any additional information regarding
this nomination. Mr. Silva said that he did not, but would.look into it. He later sent an email
explaining which building this nomination was for, which was placed on file.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to continue this item to the January 11, 2023 meeting to gam additional information
on the matter.

Documents used during the meeting:

Notification of the nomination of S. Gourse & Sons Block for the National Register of Historic
Places from the Massachusetts Historical Commission.

Email from Alexander Silva from the Preservation Society of Fall River -

DISCUSSION
Review and Discuss the Proposed Updated Fee Schedule.

Mr. Aguiar explained that the Board would not necessarily be approving the Updated Fee
Schedule, but recommending it for approval to the City Council, as they have the final say.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Ferreira, it was unanimously

VOTED 4-0 to recommend the Proposed Updated Fee Schedule for acceptance by City Council.

Documents used during the meeting:
Proposed Updated Fee Schedule
Current Fee Schedule



New Business

1. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE .
Review and discuss the Release Abatement Measure Plan submitted to the Massachuseits
- Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup by Ardent Group, Inc. for
the property located at 80 William S. Canning Blvd.

Mr. Aguiar explained that anytime there is a release of any type of ‘contamination and is reported
to Mass DEP, the city gets notified. He explained that this type of receipt of correspondence is to
notify the Board that Mass DEP is working with the owner of the site on waste cleanup and
recommended that the Board place the item on file.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to place the item on file.

Documents used during the meeting:

Release Abatement Measure Plan submitted to the Massachusetis Department of Environmental
Protection Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup by Ardent Group, Inc. for the property located at 80
William S. Canning Blvd. ' :

2. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE
Review and discuss the Phase TV Status and Temporary Solution Status Report submitted to the
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection by WoodFR, LLC. for the property
located at 749 Quequechan St. o

Mr. Aguiar explained that this receipt of correspondence was also to notify the Board that Mass
DEP is working with the owner of the site on waste cleanup and recommended that the Board
place the item on file. '

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to place the item on file.

Documents used during the meeting:
Phase IV Status and Temporary Solution Status Report submitted to the Massachusetts Department
of Environmental Protection by WoodFR, LLC. for the property located at 749 Quequechan St.

3. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE
Review and discuss the nomination of the Third Street Commercial Corridor Historic District for
the National Register of Historic Places by the Massachusetts Historical Commission.

Mr. Aguiar referenced an “enclosed nomination form” that was not attached to the mailing and
explained that the department had reached out to the Massachuseits Historical Commission and
was still waiting for a response. He advised the Board to continue this item to the next meeting in
order to gain additional information.

Alexander Silva, representing the Board of Directors from the Preservation Society of Fall River
was present at the meeting. He explained that the Preservation Society is generally always in favor



of creating more or expanding Historic Districts within the city as there are not only benefits for
the property owners, but also for the community as a whole. -

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to continue this item to the January 11, 2023 meeting to gain additional information
on the matter.

Documents used during the meeting:

Notification of the nomination of the Third Street Commercial Corridor Historic District for the
National Register of Historic Places from the Massachusetts Historical Commission.

Packet explaining the Effects and Benefits of Listing with the National Reglster of Historic Places

. Approval of Minutes: November 9, 2022

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Ferreira and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was VOTED 3-0 to
approve the minutes from the November 9, 2022 meeting. Ms. Sevigny abstained from voting, as
she was not in attendance for the November 9, 2022 meeting.

. Citizens’ Input:
No one was present for Citizens’ Input.

. Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to adjourn at 5:43pm.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Planning Board Agenda for 12/14/2022 Meeting

Planning Board Minutes from 11/9/2022 Meeting

Recording Clerk
In Planning Board, January 11, 2022
Approved



CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING

MEETING: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 5:55 p.m.

— Council Champer; One Government Center—— - —- - - oo

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
. Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Leo O. Pelletler Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: None
IN A'iTENDANCE:- Robert Albin, 487 Baker Street

The President called the meeting to order at 5:55 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the fol[owing;'

BILLIARDS -
On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to open the hearing.

Bob's Place LLC d/b/a Straight Shooters Billiards, 30 Front Strest for permission to maintain a
pocket billiard room with twenty-four (24) tables located at 30 Front Street on Lot K-03-001,
Assessors Plan. ' :

The President asked if there were any proponents to be heard and Mr. Robert Albin, 487 Baker
Street, came forward. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier asked if the original location was closing or
relocating. Mr. Albin stated that the original location was purchased by a storage facility
company and that the new owner will be using the entire building for storage only. Due to this
ownership change, he needed to relocate his business. The President then directed the
opponents to be heard and no one came forward. :

" Ona mot:on made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councrlor Andrew J Raposo
it was unanimously voted to close the hearing.

On a further motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councifor Shawn E.
-~ - - -—Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adjourn the public hearing at 6:00 p.m. - -



List of documents and other exhibits

used during the meeting:

Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

L 2t

... Assistant City Clerk -

pLv



MEETING:

PRESENT:

'ABSENT:

IN ATTENDANCE:

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;

Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pamela S. Laliberte, ‘
Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M., Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo,
and Laura-Jean Washington

None

Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Chief Paul Gauvin, Fall River Police Department
Officer Jonathan Ferreira, President

Fall River Police Association MassCOP Local 1854
Officer Edmond Desmarais, Vice President

Fall River Police Association MassCOP Local 1854
Officer Peter Daluz, Treasurer ,

Fali River Police Association MassCOP Local 1854

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance. '

1. Citizens’ Input Time ~ Before Discussion of Financial Matters:

Officer Edmund Desmarais, 685 Pleasant Street — Police Hiring and Retention

Officer Johnathan Ferreira, 685 Pleasant Street — Police Hiring and Retention

Jeffrey Gaudreau, 229 Palmer Street — Use of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds
Coliin Dias, 560 Ray Street — Use of ARPA Funds

Nelson Vasguez, 20 Sunset Hill - ARPA Transparency

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and sebbnd@d 'by Councilor Leo Q. Pellstier, it
was unanimously voted to discuss ifem two until 7.00 p.m., with Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington abstaining.

F



A

Councilor Laura-Jean Washington recused herself from the meeting at 6:34 p.m. due o a

prestimed confiict of inferest, as Officer Jonathan Ferreira, President of Fall River Police
Association MassCOP Local 1854, is her brother. '

2. . Discussion re: hiring and retaining of police officers
. Councilor Linda M. Pereira expressed concerns regarding the Fall River Police Department’s
hiring and retaining of police officers. Councilor Pereira asked if exit interviews were performed
prior to an officer's depariure and if exit interviews performed with the Chief of Police would
provide accurate information compared to an exit interview with Human Resources. Chief of
Police Paul Gauvin stated that he believes the exit interviews with him are factual and that
officers are honest about the reason they are leaving. Councifor Pereira inquired about benefits
that carry over with officers when they leave the department. Chief Gauvin gave examples.of
prorated vacation time and compensation that carries over with an officer following their _
departure. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime emphasized his concerns about retention of officers and -
if the budget for the Department needed appropriations. Chief Gauvin stated that the budget -
- was adequate and that the main concern with hiring was a lack of applications. Councilor
Cadime asked Chief Gauvin about the amount of vacancies within the Department currently.
Chief Gauvin stated there are currently twenty-five budgeted positions that are vacant. Officer
Edmund Desmarais, Vice President of the Fall River Police Association MassCOP Local 1854,
emphasized that hiring and refention have been an issue within the department for years and
there are currently 1 45 officers employed in the City, which is significantly lower than the
previous year. Officer Jonathan Ferreira, President of the.Fall River Police Association
MassCOP Local 1854, explained that while it is frequently stated that department funding is
sufficient, officers who feave for other employment opportunities are usually doing so due to
income differences with nearby communities. Councilor Cadime asked how many resignations
occurred this fiscal year and Officer Desmarais stated that six officers resigned and took
positions in neighboring communities. Officer Desmarais emphasized that the cost of the
academy and required equipment is nearly 39, 000 and that is a large cost for applicants. He
stated that helping to reimburse or fund this cost would be very helpful in hiring and retention.
Councilor Pereira asked for clarification of how many officers, of the 145 employed, were
patrolfing the City and Officer Desmarais stated an estimate of 65-70 officers. Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne asked if ARPA funding could be utilized to help pay for the Academy
application costs for officers. Seth Thomas Aitken, Cily Administrator, stated that the
Administration and the union have been discussing that as it is something that can be
immediately addressed to help with hiring issues. Officer Ferreira stated that this will help with
hiring, but retention and officer morale is the larger issue and stated that more detail could be
provided of the issues if the Committee on Finance entered into executive session on this
matter in the future. Councilor Pereira agreed that the Committee should enter into executive
session at a later date.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Michelle M. Dionne, it was
voled to table the resolution, with Councilor | aura-Jean Washington absent and not voting.

Councifor Cadime asked that when this item is lifted from the table in the future that
recommendations from the Police Union or the Administration be brought forth as to how they
would like the issues of retention and staffing levels addrgassed to help guide the discussion.

Councilor Laura-Jean Washington returned to the meeting at 7:.06 p.m.



3t

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Mtcheﬂe M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:06 p.m.

List of documents and other exhlblts used during the meetmq

Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting -

rvin Y Lol

Assistant Clerk of Committees




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
N . Council Chamber, One Government Center ‘

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, preS|d|ng,
‘Councilors Shawn E. Cadime Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kllby,
Pamela S. Laliberie, Leo O. Pelletler Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo, and Laura-Jean Washington

e ABSENT: N None

INATTENDANCE:  None

President Joseph D. Camara called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. with a moment of silence
followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. Mayor and Loan Order of $2, 700 000.00 for Construction and Renovation of Buildings

to be used by the Emergency Med;cai Services Department ,
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to authorize the loan order to be published and to refer it fo the
Committee on Finance.

2. Mayor and American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Director requesting the rescindment of
the vote to approve the Bristol County ARPA Funding to support and fund the “For
Youth Initiative,” to allow this initiative to be funded thorough the City's ARPA funds.
On a motion made by Councrlor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file
and the request be approved.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

3. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to refer the recommended amena‘ments fo the Committee on
Ordinances and Legisiation.

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None
ORDINANCES ~ None
' RESOLUTIONS ~ None

CITATIONS — None



ORDERS — HEARINGS
Pool/Billiards;

4, Bob's Place LLC d/b/a Straight Shooters Billiards, 30 Front Street for permission to
maintain a pocket billiard room with twenty-four (24) tables located at 30 Front Street
on Lot K-03-0001, Assessors Plan. A '

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

Approved, December 28, 2022

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
5. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals: o
Tiago Botetho d/b/a Mili City Diesels, LLC, located at 1139 Slade Street
~ Thomas A. Legault d/b/a Tom Legault's Auto Repair, located at 745 Brayton Avenue
Everett J. Mello d/b/a Dave's Tire and Auto Service, located at 325 Bedford Street
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J, Raposo and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, December 28, 2022
Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

6. Auto Repair Shop License Transfer: : , .
Transfer of auto repair shop license no. 263 located at 830 Globe Street from Jose
Beirao d/b/a Beirao's Auto Repair Co., Inc. to Mario P. Loureiro d/b/a Marios Auto
Repair & Sales, inc.

- Councilor Leo O. Pelletier asked if there were any restrictions noted on this license due to the
property’s small parking lot and residents’ complaints about parking cars on the street. The
Assistant City Clerk stated that there were none for the auto repajr license but there could be
restrictions from the Licensing Board for the auto sales portion of the business. Councilor Linda
M. Pereira stated she has also recejved complaints from residents regarding cars being
repaired that are parked on the street. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and
seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted to refer the order to the
Committee on Regulations.

7. Police Chief's report on licenses:
2023 Taxicab Drivers: . o
Peter G. Haddad Laura Rodriguez Vicky Yamileth Rosario Rodriguez

2023 Livery Vehicle: ‘

Muhammad Shabbir (two vehicles) , _
The Assistant City Clerk stated that applications for the two vehicles listed under Muhammad
Shabbir were disapproved by the Chief of Police. On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M,
Dionne and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to take the Livery
Vehicle section of the order separately from the Taxicab Drivers section.

On a further motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and séconded by Councifor Linda M.
Fereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the Taxicab Driver applications.



o

On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councifor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to deny the Livery Vehicle applications.

COMMUNICATIONS —~ INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

8. Claims o ‘ ‘ - ‘

On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.

g, Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — November 17, 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on fife.

10. Plann-ing Board Minutes — November 9, 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.

City Council Minutes:
11. Cornmittee on Finance — December 13, 2022
On a motion.made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be approved.

12. City Council — December 13, 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be approved.

- BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

_ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: DECEMBER 27, 2022

e—tiy

BULLETINS ~ NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES
13. * Department of Public Utilities, Notice of filing and request for comments re: Petition of
' National Grid for Approvai of an Alternative Basic Service Procurement and Pricing

Plan with a comment deadline of 5:00 p.m. January 6, 2023,

- -On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and placed on file.

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and Seconded bj/ Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:26 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the mesting:
Agenda packet (attached)
.DVD of meeting

Atrue cbpy. Attest; |

Assistant City Clerk



A

- SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
.Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Washlngton

ABSENT: - Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
IN ATTENDANCE: None
City Clerk Alison M. Bouchard called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. with a moment of silence

followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

Agenda:
1. Citizen Input — None
2. Council Orders:

a. Election of President for the year 2023
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted fo adopt the order to proceed by a vive-voce vote fo elect a President of
the City Council for the year 2023, with Councilor Pariela S. Laliberte absent and not vofing.
Councilor Michelle M. Dionne received 3 votes from Councifors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M.
Dionne and Andrew J. Raposo and Councilor Joseph D. Camara received 5 votes, from
Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira and Laura-
Jean Washington, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and nof voting. Councilor Joseph
D. Camara was declared President of the City Council for the year 2023. Councilor Joseph D.
Camara was sworn to his duties by the City Clerk and delivered brief remarks.

: b. Election of Vice President for the year 2023

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order to proceed by a vive-voce vofe fo elect a Vice
President of the City Council for the year 2023. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo received 3 votes
from Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne and Andrew J. Raposo and Councifor
Linda M. Pereira received 5 votes, from Councilors Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M.
Pereira, Laura-Jean Washington and Joseph D. Camara, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not vofing. Councilor Linda M. Pereira was declared Vice President of the City
Council for the year 2023. Councilor Linda M. Pereira was sworn to her dufies by the C:ty Clerk
and delivered brief remarks.



M

On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and secohded by Councilor Michelfe M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:18 p.m., with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting.

" List of documents and other exhibits used during the meetmq
Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

ko

" City Clerk



(LT .
City of Fall River Massachusdb& Ui {VE
Office of the City Clerk
ty M2 DEC -8 P g yq
CITY CLERK
FALL RIVER A
ALISON M. BOUCHARD - ' ‘ Intis LErms:

Crry CLERK , ASSISTANT City CLERK

SPECIAL MEETING C OF THE CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL. CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

AGENDA
1, Citizen Input

2. Council Orders:
a, Election of Pres:dent for the year 2023

b. Election of Vice President for the year 2023 -

Alison M. Bouchard
City Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P, Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508- 324 2211 » EMAIL clty clexks@falh riverma.org




COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: - Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
' Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pamela S. Lallberte
Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo,
and Laura-Jean Washington

'ABSENT: A Councilor Michelle M. Dionne

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium. :

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.’ _

1. Citizens' Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matters:
Bob Barlow, 105 Pitran Street — Fall River
Nelson Vasquez, 210 Sunset Hill — Fall River

2. Loan Order of $2,700,000.00 for Construction and Renovation of Buildings

to be used by the Emergency Medical Services Department ‘
Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, gave a brief overview of the loan order and how it would
alfow the Administration to amend the loan order approved in 2021. He stated that the previous
order was intended to be used to build a steel facility for the Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
vehicles. Mr. Aitken explained that the costs of construction and needs of the EMS Department
have changed and an amended loan order is needed fo be able to move forward. He stated this
- would allow renovation on the Central Fire Station and development of a new administrative
location. The City Administrator also clarified that a portion of the request included in the packet
for this agenda item, a letter from EMS Director Timothy Oliveira, had stated that portions of the
old Durfee High School may be utifized and that was still in discussion and not definite. Councilor
Andrew J. Raposo asked why an unused schoo! couldn’t be utilized for this project. Mr. Aitken



stated that it could, but hasn't been decided upon and would require Schoof Committee approval.
Councilor Raposo asked for clarification on the amount that would be used for renovating the
Central Fire Station. Mr. Aitken gave an estimate of about $1,000,000. Councilor Raposo asked
for a timeline for when the decision would be made for the remaining amount of funds and the
City Administrator stated that he expected a decision to be made within 60 to 90 days. Councifor
Linda M. Pereira asked if this loan order was an amendment to the previous one that was
approved or if it was new. Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, stated that the funds
were never borrowed and that this proposed loan order was new. Councilor Pereira requested
“clarification on where the EMS administrative offices are currently located and Mr. Aitken stated
they were working at the Fall River Fire Department Headquarters located on Commerce Way.
Councifor Laura-Jean Washington asked for defails on the funding of the renovation project for
the Central Fire Station. Both the City Administrator and the Director of Financial Services
explained that they are utilizing all options of funding for this project currently, including this loan
order and Community Preservation Act funding. Councifor Leo O. Pelletier expressed concern
regarding approvrng the loan order if there isn't a concise plan for spending. Mr. Aitken gave a
brief overview of planned renovations to the Central Fire Station and information on the number
of administrative employees that would utilize a new facility. President Joseph D. Camara asked
if a list of renovations, repairs and estimates could be provided to the City Council at the next
meeting. Ms. Almon stated that the matter was time sensitive and tabling it would delay the
project. She also stated that the Administration could provide the City Council with a list of project
proposals as soon as possible. Councilor Pamela. S. Laliberte asked if this list was avaifable at
the current meeting as she was not comfortable approving it without feasibility studies and
estimates. Mr. Aitken stated it was not available at the current meetmg Councifor Raposo stated
that he would need a hst of cost plans and estimates prior to voting in favor of the loan order.

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier,
it was voted with 7 yeas, 1 nay, to table the matter, with Councilor Laura-Jean Washington
voting in the negative and Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Leo Q. Pelletier,
it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:25 p.m., with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and
not voting.

List of documents and other exhibité used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

LY Citonik

- Clerk of Committees




* REGULAR MEETING OF THE GITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
* Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pamela S. Laliberte,
Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo,
and Laura-Jean Washington ‘

ABSENT: Councilor Michelle M. Dionne
IN ATTENDANCE:- None
President Joseph D. Camara called the meeting to order at 7:25 p.m. with a moment of silence

followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and {ransmitted through any medium. :

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. Mayor and notification of Historical Commission appointment of Commissioner Richard
Mancini as the Historical Commission’s representative to the Community Preservation
Committee ' '

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting. ' -

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

2. Board of Election Commissioners and orders authorizing the Preliminary Municipal
Election on September 19, 2023 and the Municipal Eiection on November 7, 2023 and
designating poliing places for such elections _

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Leo O, Pelletier,

it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file and the orders

be adopted, with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and not vofing.

Approved, January 11, 2023 ‘

Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

ORDINANCES ~ None

RESOLUTIONS :
3. - Committee on Economic Development and Tourism convene with community
organizations to discuss their 2022 year in review and future events '
Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked if any of these organizations would be looking for City funding,
as the Committee on Economic Development and Tourism isn't able fo make decisions on that

N



without the City Council’s approval. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo stated that this resolution is
focused on getting more information on what these organizations have planned fo improve the
lives of residents and creating a platform for discussion of the events, not funding. On a motion
made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and not
voling.

CITATIONS — None

ORDERS —~ HEARINGS — None

ORDERS ~ MISCELLANEOUS
4, Auto Repair Shop License Renewal:
Igor Zinovyev d/b/a Boston Auto Fair, LLC, located at 2147 Pieasant Street
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, jt was voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and not
voting.
Approved, January 11, 2023
Paul £. Coogan, Mayor

5. Police Chief's report on licenses:
2023 Taxicab Drivers:
Jean P. Charlot Robert Kelleher Nicole Pontes
Joseph Reilly Stephen J. Stets ‘
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne absent and nof voting.

8. City Council meeting schedule for January 24, 2023 and February 14, 2023

Councilor Andrew J. Raposo asked for clarification regarding the upcoming meeting schedule
as listed on the order. President Joseph D. Camara stated that most meetings will be on the
second and fourth Tuesdays of each month, but there may be a conflict of dates and he is
working on rectifying those conflicts. President Camara stated that a full schedule will be
included at the next meeting. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded
by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
7. Claims . ‘
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew. J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel, with Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne absent and not voting. '

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS ~ NOTICES — None

k)



3l

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JANUARY 10, 2023
RESOLUTIONS

3a. Committee on Finance convene with the Chair of the Board of Assessors and the
City Administrator to discuss real estate taxes and exemptions

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Bradford 1.

Kitby, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Michelle M. Dionne

absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded b y Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:34 p.m., with Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne absent and not voting. ‘

List of documents and other exhibits used during the mestina:
Agenda packet (attached) >
. DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



